Public Document Pack

Cheshire E;s?l

Council%

Cabinet Member for Health and Wellbeing
Agenda

Date: Friday, 1st May, 2009

Time: 2.00 pm

Venue: Committee Suite 3, Westfields, Middlewich Road, Sandbach
CW11 1HZ

The agenda is divided into 2 parts. Part 1 is taken in the presence of the public and press.

Part 2 items will be considered in the absence of the public and press for the reasons

indicated on the agenda and at the foot of each report.

PART 1 - MATTERS TO BE CONSIDERED WITH THE PUBLIC AND PRESS PRESENT

1. Provision for Skate/BMX Park/Plaza at South Park, Macclesfield (Pages 1 - 90)
The Cabinet Member for Health and Wellbeing to make a decision on the award of a contract

for the design, supply and installation of a Skate/BMX Park/Plaza in South Park, Macclesfield.

(There are no Part 2 items)

Contact: Paul Mountford, Democratic Services
Tel: 01270 529749
E-Mail: paul.mountford@cheshireeast.gov.uk



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 1 Agenda ltem 1

CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL
Cabinet Member for Health and Wellbeing

Date of decision: 1 May 2009

Report of: Leisure & Greenspaces Manager

Title: Provision for Skate/BMX Park/Plaza
at South Park, Macclesfield

1.0 Purpose of Report

1.1 To provide the Cabinet Member for Health & Wellbeing with the
required information in order for him to make a decision on the award
of a contract for the design, supply and installation of a Skate/BMX
Park/Plaza in South Park, Macclesfield.

2.0 Recommendation

2.1 That the Cabinet Member for Health and Wellbeing authorise that the
contract be awarded to Wheelscape Skate and Ride Ltd following the
submission of a tender in the sum of £149,441.60.

3.0 Financial Implications for Transition Costs

3.1  The total costs of this project are £149,441,60 for the design and
installation of the facility. This money has been made available from
Section 106 monies as set out in Appendix 1.

4.0 Financial Implications 2009/10 and beyond

4.1  Sufficient funding to undertake the work has been allocated within
section 106 funding.

5.0 Legal Implications

5.1 The Borough Solicitor will be requested to enter into a contract on
behalf of Cheshire East Borough Council.

6.0 Risk Assessment

6.1  There are no known risks at this stage of letting the contract. Financial
guarantees have been provided by the parent company



Page 2

7.0 Background and Options

7.1 This project has arisen as a result of public consultation and demands
by the local community for the provision of such a facility and is part of
a larger scheme to regenerate South Park. The section 106 agreement
attached at Appendix 1, specifically makes provision for the commuted
lump sum to be used for these purposes. There are other funds in
place from Section 106 money to make provision for the completed
scheme

7.2 A procurement exercise was carried out in accordance with the
Macclesfield Borough Council’s Contract Rules and Procedure in
January 2009. Three responses to the invitation to tender were
received. Evaluation of the tender responses took place on 26 January
2009. Tenders were evaluation in accordance with the criteria set out
at Appendix 3 and Wheelscape were identified as the preferred
tenderer as a result of this exercise.

8.0 Overview of Day One, Year One and Term One Issues

8.1 Noissues

9.0 Reasons for Recommendation

9.1  The Weston Park development generated Section 106 monies
specifically to be used to fund the provision of a new Skate/BMX park
and MUGA (Multi Use Games Area) within South Park, Macclesfield.

APPENDICES (attached)

1) Section 106 Agreement for expenditure

2) Tender Specification Documentation

3) The quality analysis — Scoring Matrix

4) Site map

For further information:

Portfolio Holder: Councillor Andrew Knowles

Officer: Mark Wheelton

Tel No:01625-504502

Email:mark.wheelton@cheshireeast.gov.uk

Background Documents:
None



g@m Co At
Echon e s

'©frippges |

THIS DEED OF AGREEMENT Ismadethe IO“’“_
dayof O NS = 2002 B E T W E EN SEDDON HOMES LIMITED of Hope

Sireet Chape! Sandbach Cheshire CwW1i1 1BA tCompany Number 3045309) (ﬁereinaﬁer called
“Seddon") of the first part and MACCLESFIELD BOROUGH COUNCIL of Town Hall Macclasf eld

Chesh!re SK10 1DX (hereinafter cai!ed “the Counczl“) of the second part

W;B_E_R_E.M--

('r ) The Counéil is the Planning Authority for the area to which this Agresment relates for the

purposes of the Town and Country Planning Acts ("the 1990 Act") |

(2) Seddon have -recently purchased the fee simple absolute in possession free from

incumbrances of all that land and property abutting to and to the south west of Moss Lane

Macclesf[eld registered with fitle absolute under the .number CH460313 which Is shown edged red

on the plan numbered VWB 2579/13K annexed hereto ("the Site™ and "the Plan" respectlveiy) ,

(3) By planning application 01/0559P Saddon has.app‘lled for full planning permission fbr the -

residéntia! developmént of the Site and assoclated roadworks acoustic; screening open épacé and

amenlry land provision and parking facilities and it hajs been agreed that a proportion of the

residential deve[opme’nt intended to be constructed on the Site will (subject to the provigiohs hereln

contamed) be affordable housing o

(4) Ata maetlng of the Council's Planning Gommittea held on 23 July 2001 the Councll resoived
{hat upon completion of the within written Agreement pursuant fo the 1990 Act to grant _planmng,

permission.for the carrying out and implementation of the development hereinafter rererred to in

thé form of the speclrﬁen Planniné Permission annexed hereto {"the Planning bermission” or "the
Planning Conéent") |

{5) The Council anrl Seddon have agreed to enter Into this Agreement to give effect to tﬁesé

.pr'ovisions and arrarrgements under and pursuant to the statutory prqyisions herein reclted and of

all other powers In that behalf them enab!ipg

NOW THIS DEED WITNESSETH as follows:- |

legalpe-doa-mosslane ’ 1




Page 4

14 15 16 17 and 18 off Road 3 and plots 21 22 23 25 26 and 27 off Road 4 and
| .Simliarly Open Space Area (2) shail be completed as aforesald after the occupation of
the dwellings comprising plots 61 62 63 84 73 74 and 75 and Open Space Area (4)
shall be completed as aforesaid after the occupation of the dwellings comprising plots 8

8 10 11 12 70 7172 and 73 However no dwelling compnsing plots 41 42 43 44

45 46 47 end 48 shall be occupied uniess and until Open Space Area (3) shall have
been compieted being the final area of Open Space and being required to be
completed in this case PRIOR to the first occupation in the fi nai phase of the
Deveiopment (all such areas of Open Space belng numbered and as shown on the
i:’.ian) ‘ |

" Any of The Open Space areas shown numbered on the Plan may be transferred af

R T i e TS

separate ‘times and as separate transfers pursuent to the Second Scheduie hereto in
which case the commuted lump sum referfed to In Clause 5.8 shall be dpportioned
according to the area of eash Open Space Area and paid accordmgiy
Upon compieton of the creation of each Open Space Area(s) as aforesaid to the
. reasondble satisfaction of the CLSO as aforesaid prior to the occupation of the first
ciWeiiing fronting the same as aforesaid Seddon shaii malintain the sald Open Space
Area for a period of 12 months thereaﬂer in accordance with & Maintenance Schedule
and regime {o be,egreed with CLSO in writing (both parties acting reasonably) at the

same {ime as the landscaping plan referred to in Clause 8.9 (but such maintenance

immature tree faiiures planted by Seddon) and upon the satisfactory conclusion of the
sald maintenance period as certified in writing by the CLSO then the Transfer of the

Open Space Area(s) in question and tne payment as aforesaid of commuted jump sum

" arrangements set out in the Second Schedule hereto.
Prior to the commencement of deveiopinent hereby Intended by Seddon at or on the
‘Site In accordance with Section 56 of the 1990 Act Seddon ghall further pay to the

Gouncli the sum of £372,811 together With an additional sum arrived at by multiplying

12

shall include 'grass cutting tree maintenanca rubbish removai and repiacing any piani or

manies shall take place as soon as reasonably practicable in accordance with the )

e =
R
:“.:_:'%‘Eﬁmﬁm%w_ e D

oty

g

P I—
D T e A T i
ST R R e R e

e

ARt

e

%S
S

-
il

gachy

BN
i
Vs

v
o e et
AT e




Page 5

the sumafqreséid by the percentage Increase (if any) in the Index of Retail 'Pﬂces (or.
such other Index és shall be genera-lly accepted 1o have replaced the same) between -
August 2001 and the daté of payment of the aforesaid sum (“the Off Site Provision”)

513 In consnderaﬂon of the payment of 1he Off Site Provision the Council il cause to be
erected created planted. andlor constructed (as appropriate) and thereafter supervised

malntained repaired and rep!aced FIRSTLY -

J, {a) U'pon land inits ownershtp {or as may come lnto lts ownership for these purposes

wnthin the petiods hereinafter set out) and pursuant to the requirements and-

_general indications of the Macclesfield Loca[ Pian for the area generally In the

seating signage senior play gquipment and informal kick—about areas pathways
and other access arrangements (“The Gresnways”) — the creation period for
which Is 7 years from the date hereof-together with the provision of a slgnificant

area of hard surfaced muiﬁ_ play children’s play area and associated ‘and

together with such other approprsate support facilities: for the same for their
access use and enjoyment (The Multi-Play area”) - the creation period for which

is 10 years from the date hereof - PROVIDED 'ALWAYS THAT:-

,thergwith and-other prqfser outgoings and expenses

andfor
(iif) the ‘Mu!ti-play area has not been created w‘rthiﬁ 10 years from the date hereof '
THEN to the extent that any monies provided by Seddon for the off-site provision
has not been spent or irrevecably contractuaily committed for the purpose(s) as;
aforesald then such sums then remaining with the Council at the 7™ and 10"

Annwersary respectwely as aforesaid shail be promptly repaid to Seddon by the

doa-mosslane . . : . 13' . . ’ .

e
¥

et

“vicinity .of the Site and its surround‘mgs to provide and construct greenways -

habitat creation and wildlife protectlon measures woodlands wetlands publso art

attendant facilifies and of a skating and skate-board and BMX blcycle area

() incarrying out such works aims and objectlons that total cost thereof shall include

all’ reasonable and proper proféssional and administrative fees assoclated

iy if the Greenways have not been created within 7 years from the date hergof

A
F
o
5
2,

¥

R R

St

oot
Y

o
ey

=

el

ar

s FE T

s

I, LRt




anp B
QyU J

Councll {and the Coungl! shall supply an account and reasonable and necessary

- evidence of ils_stewardship and use of any such monies) TOGETHER WITH

" INTEREST thereon as shall have been accrued by the same being on depostt .

(b)

vgith a clearing bank In the United Kingdom at the reasonable and commércially
sensible rate%fthat the phief Financial Officer (or equivalent) for the time being of
the Counciljné_y reasonably have been ablé to procure in normal banking
circumstancés e;nd M - |

In the event that all or ;;art of either the Greenways and/or The Mutti-p-lay area or
any part of elther of the same cannot or have not been achieved and create&
(notw%thstanding the reaéonab[e and commercially sensible endeavours of ‘thé
Councli) because the sltes allocated or partly éllocated for the same within the

South Macclesfield Development Area In the Macclesfield Local Plan have not

‘and will not within the aforesaid 7 or 10 year periods respectively come into the

ownership ansi possession of the Coungil andfpf there is no commercially
sensible prosﬁect of the same happening within a sufficlent lead-in' time to
achieve the same THEN ata sufﬁqient time before the expiry of the aforesaid ;r'or
10 year periods reéspectively the CLSC can direct such monles to the création of

and thé provision of the same such facliitles elfther in South Park Maccieéﬂeld"or

~ elsewhere appropriate for the purpose in the Council’s ownership in the southern -

half of the township of Macclesfield so that the same may be publicly available
open space amenity and sports fag:ilfties within a reasonable dista.nce.from the .
Stte PROVIDED ALWAYS that the CLSO shall keep Seddon informed in

advénce of all and any such proposals to the end and intent that Seddon shall

- know how where and when the monles It has pald for the Off Site Provision have

been used deployed and spent (save always for the repayment prqviéions in any

~ &vent referred to at the end of clause 5.13 (a) hereof)

(c)

-mosslans

At the expiry of 7 years from' the daie hereof in respect of the Greenways if the

Greenways or.some part thereof have not been implemented as to an

apportionment to them in the sum of £187,911 or the works thersof do not cost

14 | .



Page 7

upon their completion £197,911 and at the expiry of 10 yea"rs- from the date.

hereof in respect of the Multi-Play Area if the Multi-Play Area or some part thereof

‘has not been implemented as to an apportionment to it in the sum of £175,000 or

' the works thereof do riot cost upon their completion £175,000 TOGETHER with

g ’ interest on éﬁy unexpended balance as aforesald THE‘N the. Councli shall

- - promplly repay the said unexpended balances (if any) togéther with interest as

3

B

i

k-
g
E?
B

s

PR R
e

aforesaid to Seddon
{d) Upoﬁ corﬁp]etion of works In regpect of the Gresnways and/or The Mu[ti~?tay
Area Seddon shall accept the Certificate of the Council (actlng; by its Director of
Lelsure or other relevant officer responsible for such matters) in respect of the
cost of such works or any relevant part thereof 'and the costs tHersof shall include.
such feasonabfe design staff costs and adminisftrative cosis anq expénseé
assoclated therewlth and other legitimate costs expenses ;nd disbursements
properly atfributable thereto {such as planning application fees, costs and fees of
public nofices énd other necess'ary'adverﬁsiﬁg sﬁpervisidn fees— and ';he blils of
Statutory Ur]dertaker‘s regarding services diversions and the like) PROVIDED
ALWAYS:- |
{a) that the contract rates for works carﬁéd out are reasonable in all the
circumstances of the case and compatible with Industry standards aﬁd
norms in such matters |
_ (b} reasonable disclosure of costs and bills Information is supbﬁed 1o justify and
support the outturn prices charged ana

(c)' ‘,éubject always nevertheless to the Arbitration Provisions hereof set out in

Clause 8

PHASING

In the interests of the proper planning of the area and pursuant to the re(:{uiréments of
the cuirent Local Plan and the Macclesfield Soiuth West Development Area Planning_
Brief Seddon shall develop the Site in stages or pﬁases to the end and intent that only

the dwellings on plots 1-30 inclusive shown on the Plan may be occupied prior {o the

Coz-mosslane 15



Page 8

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 9

isv Borough of
% Macclesfield

YOUR COUNCIL-YOUR SERVICES

Invitation
To
Tender

Skate/BmxProvision in Macclesfield
South Park Skate/Bmx Area

Part B South Park Skate/Bmx Area
Page 1 of 6 December 2008



Page 10

Tender for Provision of South Park Skate/Bmx Area

Part B

Section 3

Specification

Part B South Park Skate/Bmx Area
Page 2 of 6 December 2008



Page 11

Introduction

Macclesfield Borough Council is inviting applications from experienced
manufacturers to tender for the regeneration of the Borough Council owned and
operated South Park Proposed Skate Area. The Council in partnership with the
Friends of South Park wish to develop the existing provision and create a new, larger
skate area, befitting of a major town centre park.

Background

South Park covers 17.8 hectares with approximately 7,115 addresses within 15
minutes walking distance; the largest population within the borough serviced by a
park. It is the largest park in Macclesfield and the second largest in the Borough.

South Park serves a heavily populated residential part of Macclesfield Town. There
are pedestrian links into the park from these residential areas and a small but well
used car park that caters for visitors. South Park has extensive areas of open space
as well as the more formal recreational and sporting areas and is very well used by
walkers, runners, families and children and individuals of all ages.

The current skate/bmx area is very limited and has been lacking in imagination,
opportunities and creativity. Due to age, wear and tear etc it is sorely in need of a
major new facility.

The Friends of South Park (FOSP) surveyed a sample of the users of the park. The
area was highlighted as a major need in the park. The survey identifies that the
users would like to see a variety of skate and bmx opportunities for all ages and
abilities.

The Project and Budget

Macclesfield Borough Council in partnership with the Friends of South Park intends
to provide a concrete bowl/street skate/bmx area at South Park, Macclesfield (plan
attached).

The project is to design, supply and install a concrete bowl/street skate/bmx area.
The area will be developed within the area currently housing the large steel skate
ramp. A plan is provided showing the proposed area. The allocated area is slightly
sloping with a gradient to the side. Any necessary drainage works would need to be
included, as would excavation, and making good of site on completion. A temporary
road surface to and from the site/ temporary fencing and secure storing of machinery
/materials would also need to be provided.

The budget for this project will not exceed £150,000, funding is in place, prices will
need to be held for 12 months from the tender being awarded. The budget must
cover all costs related to design and presentation, supply, installation, associated
hard and soft landscaping, and any reinstatement works. Please see bellow for
roof/canopy information/design and budget.

Part B South Park Skate/Bmx Area
Page 3 of 6 December 2008



Page 12

Objectives or key tasks / requirements

The concrete bowl/street skate/bmx area must be distinctive, creative, imaginative,
and individual and sit comfortably within the landscape.

The size/area of the facility will be in the region of 500sgm having a good
combination of both street and bowl at approximately a the required mix by the user

group.

The area over the bow! will be covered by a steel roof/canopy with a ground to roof
level height that is deemed safe for users, to enable the area to be used more
regularly. The canopy/roof should be included in the design although has a separate
budget for design supply and installation not to exceed £20k.

The area immediately surrounding the park must be left in a desirable state with no
step/drop off hazards and banked up in a suitable manner. Excess soil from the
excavation may be used for such; an explanation of soil removal/use on site or from
site will be required.

The concrete bowl/street skate/bmx facility design will include a path to and from the
existing tarmac pedestrian path and may contain some street skate elements.

The council will request evidence/guarantees/support/recommendations for repair/
damage/ maintenance of the facility.

All equipment, installation and surfacing must comply with the current European
standards; BSEN 1176, BSEN 1177.

Constraints

The contractor must at all times provide and maintain the appropriate security
fencing to secure and close the site. The contractor must take all necessary steps to
ensure the safety of all staff and users of the park. A temporary road surface to and
from the site/ temporary fencing and secure storing of machinery /materials would
also need to be provided, all at the contractors costs and risk.

The contractor shall ensure that appropriate measures are taken to ensure the
pathways around the site are kept clear and safe for use at all times. If, for any
reason, these pathways are blocked, the contractor must ensure that the appropriate
safety measures are put in place. No works must take place that will block pathways
without prior notification and approval from the council.

The contractor must provide secure storage space for any tools and equipment.

The contractor must dispose of all excess spoil off site to contractors tip.

Part B South Park Skate/Bmx Area
Page 4 of 6 December 2008



Page 13

It is the responsibility of the contractor to check for underground services and take
appropriate precautions to ensure that no damage is caused to any services. A brief
report and TOPO map has been/will be made available. If damage is caused as a
result of the installation of the facility; the contractors will repair/replace at their own
expense

The Council before commencement of work must approve a date.

Selection of supplier

Proposals should be written in Word with other Microsoft Office suite software
incorporated where necessary. 2 sets of hard copy plans should be supplied along
with an electronic version that can be opened with Microsoft or Adobe software.

The contractor must provide a method statement detailing the following:-

e How the contract will be delivered in a timescale of 10 weeks
e Risk Assessment

The Council and Friends of South Park/Users will form a shortlist of a maximum of
five, minimum of three tenders based on the requirements outlined above and how
well and imaginatively the contractor has interpreted them. Additional information
may be requested and the Contractor may also be required to present their scheme
to the Council and FOSP before the final decision is made.

The successful Contractor will be required to present the final scheme to the Friends
of South Park Committee Members and appropriate MBC Staff.

Monitoring

Monitoring will take place on an ad hoc basis. If necessary any Macclesfield Borough
Council Officer has the authority to halt works should they have concerns regarding
health and safety.

Any Macclesfield Borough Council Officer must be allowed on site at any time to
monitor progress.

If for any reason work is halted on site due to officer intervention, work will not
proceed unless an authorised officer gives prior approval.

On completion of the works an independent play inspector will be employed from
ROSPA, at the Contractor’s cost, to conduct a post-installation inspection. If the
facility fails to meet the relevant British or European standards, the Contractor will
carry out all necessary alterations to bring the site in line with the standards at their
own cost.

Part B South Park Skate/Bmx Area
Page 5 of 6 December 2008



Page 14

Part B

Section 4

Programme and Plans

Please download as a separate document from the website

Part B South Park Skate/Bmx Area
Page 6 of 6 December 2008



Page 15

Borough of

#8 Macclesfield
YOUR COUNCIL-YOUR SERVICES

Invitation
To
Tender

Skate/Bmx Provision in Macclesfield
South Park Skate/Bmx Area

South Park Skate/Bmx Area
Page 1 of 54 December 2008



Page 16

Tender for Regeneration of South Park Skate/Bmx Area

INDEX OF CONTENTS

Section Description

Part A: Contractual Arrangements

-_—

Borough Area Map

2 Information and Instructions for Tenderers

Part B: Lot One

3 Specification
4 Programme and Plans
Part C: Tender Documentation Schedules
5 Price Schedule
6 Questionnaire

South Park Skate/Bmx Area
Page 2 of 54 December 2008




Page 17

Part A

Section 1

Borough Area Map

BOROUGH OF
MACCLESFIELD

South Park Skate/Bmx Area
Page 3 of 54 December 2008



Page 18

Part A

Section 2

Standard Terms and Conditions

South Park Skate/Bmx Area
Page 4 of 54 December 2008



© 00 N OO g A~ ON -

W W W N N N DNDDDDDNND 2 @Q o aQaaaaa
A W O ©OW 0 N O 61 A W N = O © O N O OGO A OB -~ O

Page 19

MACCLESFIELD BOROUGH COUNCIL

Standard Terms and Conditions
for the

Supply of Services

COMMENCEMENT AND DURATION

SCOPE

SUPPLY AND DELIVERY

THE SERVICES

REJECTION OF SERVICES

TIME OF DELIVERY

PROGRAMME OF WORK

POLICIES ETC.

LEGISLATIVE CHANGE

DISRUPTION

PROGRESS REPORTS AND INSPECTION
REVIEW MEETINGS AND MANAGEMENT INFORMATION
MATERIALS, PLANT, EQUIPMENT ETC
INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY

PURCHASING ON BEHALF OF THE COUNCIL
FRAUD

SUPPLIER'S PERSONNEL

INDUSTRIAL ACTION

NATIONAL MINIMUM WAGE

ACCESS TO PREMISES

HEALTH AND SAFETY

GOODS AND MATERIALS OF THE COUNCIL
OFFERS OF EMPLOYMENT

TUPE

CONFLICTS OF INTEREST
DISCRIMINATION

SECURITY OF CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION
PROTECTION OF PERSONAL DATA
HUMAN RIGHTS

CONFIDENTIALITY

ENVIRONMENTAL REQUIREMENTS
CHARGES

South Park Skate/Bmx Area
Page 5 of 54 December 2008

© 0 0 N N

10
10
10
11
11
11
11
12
12
13
14
14
15
15
15
16
17
18
18
20
20
21
21
21
21
23
24



35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63

Page 20

SET OFF

COMPLIANCE WITH VAT ETC. REQUIREMENTS
WARRANTIES AND REPRESENTATIONS
LIMITATION OF LIABILITY

INSURANCE

FORCE MAJEURE

TERMINATION

CONSEQUENCES OF TERMINATION
CORRUPT GIFTS AND PAYMENTS OF COMMISSION
PUBLICITY

TRANSFER AND SUB-CONTRACTING
DAMAGE

POWER OF THE COUNCIL IN DEFAULT
INDEMNITY

AUDIT

SCRUTINY ASSISTANCE

BEST VALUE

MISTAKES IN INFORMATION
DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVES
COMMUNICATIONS

SEVERABILITY

WAIVER

REMEDIES CUMULATIVE
AMENDMENTS TO THIS AGREEMENT
THIRD PARTY RIGHTS

DISPUTE RESOLUTION PROCEDURE
LAW AND JURISDICTION

NO AGENCY

DEFINITIONS AND INTERPRETATION

South Park Skate/Bmx Area
Page 6 of 54 December 2008

24
24
25
25
26
26
27
29
30
31
31
33
33
33
33
33
34
34
34
35
35
36
36
36
36
36
37
38
38



Page 21

Terms and Conditions for the Supply of Services

Commencement and Duration

1.1 This Agreement shall take effect on the date specified in the Invitation
to Tender.
1.2 This Agreement shall expire on the date specified in the Invitation to
Tender subject to;-
1.21 the rights of termination contained herein
1.2.2 Clause 3.3
1.2.3 Clause 1.3
1.3 The Council may extend the Contract Period for a further period of
twelve months beyond that stated in Clause 1.2 above, by giving
written notice to the Supplier.
Scope
21 This Agreement shall comprise the following:-
211 the Terms and Conditions;
21.2 the Special Conditions, if any;
2.1.3 the Specification, if any
214 the Tender, if any
2.2 In the event of any conflict or inconsistency between any of the various
documents forming part of this Agreement the following order of
precedence shall apply:
2.21 the Terms and Conditions;
2.2.2 the Special Conditions, if any;
223 the Specification
224 the Tender
225 the Order.
2.3 This Agreement together with any Order issued hereunder constitutes

the entire understanding between the parties relating to the subject
matter of this Agreement and, save as may be expressly referred to or
referenced herein, supersedes all prior representations, writings,
negotiations or understandings with respect hereto, except in respect
of any fraudulent misrepresentation made by either party.

South Park Skate/Bmx Area
Page 7 of 54 December 2008



Page 22

Supply and Delivery

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

The Council may at any time during the Contract Period order Services
from the Supplier by serving an Order on the Supplier.

The Supplier shall perform the Services at its own expense in
accordance with the provisions contained in the Contract Documents.

If the Agreement Period expires before the supply or delivery of any
Services comprised in an Order, the Supplier shall remain liable for the
completion of the Order. The terms and conditions of this Agreement
shall continue in full force and effect until such completion occurs.

Clause 3.3 shall survive the termination or expiry of this Agreement.

The Services

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

Without prejudice to any higher standard required by the Agreement,
the Supplier shall at its own cost ensure that all Services supplied to
the Council pursuant to this Agreement shall be compliant with:-

4.1.1 the Specification
4.1.2 any requirement of any Legislation;

413 any relevant European Union Specification or Code of Practice or
British Standard Specification or British Code of Practice or
European Union equivalents.

4.1.4 any policies, rules, codes of practice, procedures and standards with
which the Supplier is required to comply

The Services shall be carried out to the reasonable satisfaction of the
Council and the Supplier shall use the highest standard of skill and
care which is ordinarily exercised by experienced and competent
contractors performing services of a similar nature to the Services
performed under this Agreement.

Where Services include the provision of goods, materials or plant these
shall be of satisfactory quality (within the meaning of the Sale of Goods
Act 1979 (as amended)) and fit for any purpose held by the Supplier or
made known to the Supplier in writing by the Council during the
Agreement period.

The Services shall be delivered at the expense of the Supplier at the
place or places specified in the Con tract Documents or otherwise
specified by the Council.

South Park Skate/Bmx Area
Page 8 of 54 December 2008



4.5

Page 23

The Supplier shall

4.5.1

452

453

454

45.5

4.5.6

457

458

459

provide to the satisfaction of the Council such appropriately qualified
and experienced staff as shall be necessary for the proper execution
of the services and shall not remove or replace such persons
without the prior written approval of the Council;

ensure that all persons involved in delivering the Services are
sufficiently instructed with regard to the Services on all relevant
provisions of the Agreement,

co-operate with such others as the Council may reasonably require,.

have informed himself fully and studied carefully the scope and all
other information relating to and necessary for the performance of
the Agreement and shall have obtained for himself a full
understanding and knowledge of the nature and scope of the
Agreement and of the prevailing conditions relevant thereto, under
which the Agreement will operate,.

satisfy itself that the information, including documentation, provided
by the Council is adequate and will not prejudice the performance of
any of the Supplier’s obligations under the Agreement. The Supplier
shall inform the Council immediately of any inadequacy whereupon
the Council shall make good the inadequacy to the reasonable
satisfaction of the Supplier,.

work diligently to protect and promote the Council’s interests,.

have due regard to the Council's policies and other matters which
the Council has disclosed to the Supplier pursuant to Clause 8;

in all matters act loyally and faithfully to the Council; and

not describe itself as an agent or representative of the Council
except as expressly authorised by this Agreement.

Rejection of Services

5.1

5.2

5.3

The Council shall have the power by notice to reject any Services
which it does not consider to have been carried out in accordance with
this Agreement and the Supplier shall, without prejudice to the
Council’s other rights, promptly and at its own expense, remedy the
deficiency in the Services as required by the Council.

If the Supplier fails to remedy the deficiency promptly in accordance
with the Council’s notice, the Council may remedy or cause to be
remedied any deficiency at the Supplier’s cost.

Notwithstanding that the Services or any part thereof have been the
subject of any instruction, review, approval, acknowledgement or
inspection, the Supplier shall not be relieved from any liability or
obligation under the Agreement.

South Park Skate/Bmx Area

Page 9 of 54 December 2008



5.4

Page 24

Any costs associated with any audit that the Council is required to carry
out as a result of the Supplier failing to carry out the service in
accordance with the Agreement shall be borne by the Supplier.

6 Time of Delivery

6.1

6.2

The Supplier shall either:-

6.1.1 Perform the Services in accordance with any Programme of Work,
required under the Specification/Invitation to Tender; or if none had
been so stipulated for

6.1.2 begin performing the Services on the date stated in the Agreement
and shall complete the work by the date stated in the Agreement or
continue to perform the work for the period stated in the Agreement
(whichever is applicable).

For the purposes of this Clause, time is of the essence.

7  Programme of Work

7.1

7.2

7.3

If the Programme of Work has not been previously agreed the Supplier
shall within 7 days of entering into the order submit to the Council’s
Representative for approval a detailed programme showing the number
of days or weeks required for each separate stage to ensure that the
Implementation Date is achieved.

On receipt of the detailed programme the Council’s Representative
shall:-

7.2.1 signify his/her approval in which event it shall form the Programme
of Work or

7.2.2 reject the programme stating his/her reasons for so doing and
require that the programme be amended and resubmitted by the
Supplier.

Approval, rejection and resubmission of the detailed programme (or
amended programme) shall be effected without undue delay and in the
event of rejection of the programme this shall be no later than 7 days
from the date of receipt of the programme by the Council’s
Representative and the Supplier shall within a period of 14 days from
the date of such rejection resubmit a further amended programme to
the Council’s Representative.

8 Policies etc.

8.1

The Council shall inform the Supplier of any, rules, codes of practice,
procedures and standards with which the Supplier is required to
comply. The Council shall throughout the Agreement Period ensure
that any changes to any policies, rules, codes of practice, procedures
and standards are brought promptly to the attention of the Supplier.

South Park Skate/Bmx Area
Page 10 of 54 December 2008



9

Page 25

Legislative Change

9.1

The Supplier shall bear the cost of complying with all Legislation and
any amendments thereto except that where any such amendment
necessitates a change to the performance of this Agreement and
provided that such amendment could not have reasonably been
foreseen by the Supplier at the date hereof the parties shall enter good
faith negotiations to make such adjustments to the Price as may be
necessary to compensate the Supplier for such additional costs as are
both reasonably and necessarily incurred by the Supplier in
accommodating such amendments.

10 Disruption

11

12

10.1

10.2

The Supplier shall and shall procure that any of its staff or sub-
contractors shall take reasonable care to ensure that in the execution
of the Agreement it does not disrupt the operations of the Council, their
employees or any other contractor employed by the Council.

The Supplier shall co-ordinate his activities in the provision of the
Services with those of personnel and other contractors engaged by the
Council.

Progress Reports and inspection

111

11.2

11.3

11.4

Where a progress report, or other information pertaining to the
progress of the performance of either party of its obligations under this
Agreement, is submitted in connection with this Agreement, the
submission, receipt and acceptance of such a report, or other
information, shall not prejudice the rights of either party under this
Agreement.

The Council may inspect and examine the work being carried out on
the Council’s premises without notice at any time.

Where any part of the work is being carried out on premises other than
the Council’s premises, 7 days notice shall be given to the Supplier.

The Supplier shall give all such facilities as the Council may require for
such inspection and examination.

REVIEW MEETINGS AND MANAGEMENT INFORMATION

12.1

12.2

The Supplier shall submit management information reports to the
Council on a monthly basis unless otherwise agreed, covering the
period since the date of the previous management information report.

The content of such reports shall be agreed between the Council and
the Supplier following the award of Agreement.

South Park Skate/Bmx Area
Page 11 of 54 December 2008



13

14

12.3

12.4

Page 26

The Supplier and the Council shall meet on a monthly basis, unless
otherwise agreed, to review and discuss any issues relating to the
performance of the Agreement.

Where a progress report, or other information pertaining to the
progress of the Supplier of its obligations under this Agreement, is
submitted in connection with this Agreement, the submission, receipt
and acceptance of such a report, or other information, shall not
prejudice the rights of either party under this Agreement.

Materials, plant, equipment etc

13.1

13.2

13.3

13.4

The Supplier shall make no delivery of nor commence any work on the
Council’s Premises without obtaining the Council's prior consent.

All equipment brought onto the Council's Premises shall be at the
Supplier's own risk. The Supplier shall provide for the haulage or
carriage thereof to such premises and the removal of equipment when
no longer required.

The Council shall have the power at any time during the progress of

the Services to order in writing:

13.3.1  the removal from the Council's Premises of any materials, plant,
equipment etc which in the opinion of the Council are either

hazardous, noxious or not in accordance with the Agreement,
and/or;

13.3.2 the substitution of proper and suitable materials, plant, equipment.

On completion of the Services the Supplier shall remove the Supplier's
plant, equipment and unused materials and shall clear away from the
Council’s Premises all rubbish arising out of the Services and leave the
Council’s Premises in a neat and tidy condition.

INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY

14.1

14.2

All patents, copyright and other intellectual property rights in all
documents (including but not limited to drawings, working notes and
books), transparencies, prints, photographs, negatives, tapes, discs,
software information or other items created or supplied by the Council
to the Supplier in connection to this Agreement shall remain in the
Council. All originals and copies thereof shall be delivered to the
Council on completion of the Services or earlier upon receipt of the
Council’s written notice to the Supplier and the Supplier shall be
required to certify that none are retained in its possession.

All patents, copyright and other intellectual property rights relating to
the Services shall vest in the Council and the Supplier waives in favour
of the Council all moral rights therein.

South Park Skate/Bmx Area
Page 12 of 54 December 2008



14.3

14.4

14.5

14.6

14.7

Page 27

The ownership of and sole right to the copyright in any document
prepared by the Supplier in connection with this contract shall be
vested in the Council from the outset.

The Supplier shall not have the right to use any data, reports,
drawings, specifications, designs, inventions, plans, programs or other
material referred to in clause 14.1 for its own commercial purposes
except upon obtaining the prior written consent of the Council and then
only upon such terms as may be imposed in connection therewith

It shall be a condition of the Agreement that, except to the extent that
the Services/Services incorporate designs furnished by the Council, the
Services/ Services will not infringe any patent, trade mark, registered
design, copyright or other right in the nature of intellectual property of
any third party and the Supplier shall indemnify the Council and the
Crown against all actions, suits, claims, demands, losses, charges,
costs and expenses which the Council or the Crown may suffer or incur
as a result of or in connection with any breach of this Condition.

All intellectual property rights (including ownership and copyright) in
any specifications, instructions, plans, drawings, patents, patterns,
models, designs or other material:

14.6.1  furnished to or made available to the Supplier by the Council shall
remain the property of the Council.

14.6.2 prepared by or for the Supplier for use, or intended use, in relation to
the performance of this Agreement shall belong to the Council, and
the Supplier shall not and shall procure that the Supplier's
employees, servants, agents, suppliers and sub-contractors shall
not (except when necessary for the implementation of the
Agreement) without prior written consent of the Council, use or
disclose any such intellectual property and intellectual property
rights, or any other information (whether or not relevant to this
Agreement) which the Supplier may obtain in performing the
Agreement except information which is in the public domain.

The provisions of this Condition shall apply during the continuance of
this Agreement and indefinitely after its expiry or termination..

15 Purchasing on behalf of the Council

15.1

In the event that the Supplier procures Goods or Services including
equipment from third parties on behalf of the Council then they shall at
all times do so in accordance with the provisions of the Public
Regulations 2006 S.1. 5 and the as though the Supplier were a
Contracting Authority within the meaning of the said Regulations.

South Park Skate/Bmx Area
Page 13 of 54 December 2008



16 Fraud
16.1
16.2
17

Page 28

The Supplier must take all reasonable steps including all preliminary
enquiries and investigations to prevent the risk of fraud to the Council.

Where such preliminary actions suggest the possibility of fraud or other
irregularity affecting the resources of the Council the Supplier shall
immediately inform the Council

Supplier's Personnel

171

17.2

17.3

17.4

17.5

17.6

The Council reserves the right under this Agreement to refuse to admit
to any premises occupied by or on behalf of the Council any person
employed or engaged by the Supplier, or by a sub-contractor, whose
admission would be, in the opinion of the Council, undesirable.

If and when directed by the Council, the Supplier shall provide a list of
the names and addresses of all persons who it is expected may require
admission in connection with the performance of this Agreement to any
premises occupied by or on behalf of the Council, specifying the
capacities in which they are concerned with this Agreement and giving
such other particulars as the Council may reasonably require.

The Supplier its sub-contractors and their staff or other representatives,
shall comply with such rules, regulations and requirements (including
those relating to security arrangements) as may be in force from time
to time for the conduct of personnel when at any Council establishment
and when in the vicinity thereof.

The decision of the Council as to whether any person is to be refused
admission to any premises occupied by or on behalf of the Council and
as to whether the Supplier has failed to comply with Clause 17.2 shall
be final and conclusive.

If the Supplier shall fail to comply with Clause 17.2 or fails to do so
within a reasonable time of written notice so to do then the Council may
terminate this Agreement in accordance with Clause 41 provided
always that such termination shall not prejudice or affect any right of
action or remedy which shall have accrued or shall thereafter accrue to
the Council.

The Supplier acknowledges that each member of his staff engaged in
the performance of the Services shall have full authority to act on
behalf of the Supplier for all purposes in connection with this
agreement provided always that if the Council shall at any time be
dissatisfied for any reason with the performance of any person
engaged in the carrying out of the Services, the Supplier shall, if the
Council so requires, cease to engage such person in the execution of
the Services and provide a competent substitute at no additional cost
to the Council.

South Park Skate/Bmx Area
Page 14 of 54 December 2008



18

19

20

Page 29

Industrial action

18.1

18.2

18.3

The Supplier shall immediately inform the Council of any actual or
potential industrial action, whether such action be by their own
employees or others, which affects or might affect their ability at any
time to deliver the Services in accordance with the requirements of the
Agreement.

In the event of industrial action by the Supplier's staff, suppliers or sub-
contractors, the Supplier shall seek the Council's written approval to
their proposals to deliver the Services.

If the Supplier’s proposals referred to in Clause 18.2 are considered
insufficient or unacceptable by the Council, then the Order or the
Agreement may be terminated.

National Minimum Wage

191

The Supplier shall ensure that, where appropriate, staff employed by it
are paid at least the national minimum wage in accordance with the
National Minimum Wage Act 1998 or any other Legislation making
similar provision.

Access to Premises

20.1

20.2

Unless otherwise agreed use of any land or premises (including
temporary buildings) made available to the Supplier by the Council in
connection with this Agreement shall be made available to the Supplier
free of charge (but without prejudice to the right of the Council to
require reimbursement for any out goings arising from that occupation
or expenditure incurred, including in respect of any fuel or
telecommunications charges attributable to the Supplier) and shall be
used by the Supplier solely for the purpose of performing this
Agreement. The Supplier shall have the use of such land or premises
as licensee and shall vacate the same upon the termination or expiry of
this Agreement or at such earlier date as the Council may determine.
Access to the Council’s Premises shall not be exclusive to the Supplier
but only such as shall enable the performance of the Services
concurrently with the execution of work by others.

The parties agree that there is no intention on the part of the Council to
create a tenancy of whatsoever nature in favour of the Supplier or its
employees, servants, agents, suppliers or sub-contractors and that no
such tenancy has or shall come into being and the Council retains the
right at any time to use any premises owned or occupied by the
Council.

South Park Skate/Bmx Area
Page 15 of 54 December 2008



21

20.3

20.4

20.5

20.6

20.7

20.8

Page 30

The Supplier and Supplier's employees, servants, agents, suppliers or
sub-contractors shall observe and comply with rules and regulations as
may be in force at any time for the use of such premises determined by
the Council, and pay for the cost of making good any damage caused
by the Supplier, his employees, servants, agents, suppliers or sub-
contractors other than fair wear and tear. For the avoidance of doubt,
damage includes damage to the fabric of the buildings, plant, fixed
equipment or fittings therein.

The Council shall be responsible for maintaining the security of such
land or premises in accordance with its standard security requirements.

The Supplier shall comply with all reasonable security requirements of
the Council while on the premises, and shall procure that all of its
employees, agents and Sub-Suppliers shall likewise comply with such
requirements. Where relevant the Council shall provide the Supplier
upon request copies of its written security procedures and shall afford
the Supplier upon request with an opportunity to inspect its physical
security arrangements.

The Supplier shall at its own cost, provide its staff with a form of
identification that is acceptable to the Council and which staff shall
display on their clothing at all times when they are on the Council’s
premises.

The Supplier shall ensure that all requests and instructions of the
Council whilst on Council owned premises are adhered to.

The Supplier shall ensure that all its staff have been instructed about
fire risks and that there is a requirement for them not to smoke on the
premises except where it is expressly permitted to do so.

Health and Safety

21.1

The Supplier shall
21.1.1  Comply with all relevant parts of the Health and Safety Regime;

21.1.2 in relation to all persons likely to be affected the Services take all
such steps as may be reasonably practicable to ensure their health
and safety; and

21.1.3 notify the Council of any health and safety hazards which may arise
in connection with the performance of this Agreement.

21.1.4 not treat, keep or dispose of any waste produced and/or carried by
the Supplier as a result of executing this Agreement in a manner
likely to cause harm to the health and safety of any person or to the
environment and shall comply with every statutory duty which is
relevant;

South Park Skate/Bmx Area
Page 16 of 54 December 2008



22

21.2

21.2

21.3

Page 31

21.1.5 notify the Council of any health and safety hazards of which it is
aware (having made all reasonable enquiries) and which may arise
in connection with the performance of this Agreement.

21.1.6 during the execution of the Agreement, take such steps as are
reasonably practicable to avoid (or, where avoidance is not possible,
to minimise) harm to the environment.

21.1.7 ensure that its staff, whilst on the Council’'s premises comply with all
relevant provisions of the Health and Safety at Work Act 1974 and
other relevant legislation, including regulations, codes of practice
issued there under and with the Council’'s own policies and
procedures.

21.1.8 ensure that in performing the Services that its employees, any
appointed sub-contractors and any other persons acting on its
behalf adopt safe methods of work in order to protect the health and
safety of:

(a) the employees of the Supplier; and
(b) the employees of the Council; and

(c) the employees of any appointed sub-contractor or other
person working on behalf of the Supplier; and

(d) any other persons including but without limitation,
members of the public.

21.1.9 produce to the Council if requested its detailed safe working system
for carrying out duties under this Agreement.

The Council shall notify the Supplier of any health and safety hazards
which may exist or arise at any Council Premises and which may affect
the Supplier. The Supplier shall draw these hazards to the attention of
its employees and Sub-contractors or any persons engaged by the
Supplier in the performance of this Agreement at the Premises.

The Supplier shall inform all persons engaged in the performance of
this Agreement at the Premises of all such hazards and shall instruct
such persons in connection with any necessary associated safety
measures.

Nothing in this Clause 21 shall relieve the obligations of the Supplier to
comply with its statutory duties.

Goods and Materials of the Council

22.1

All Goods and Materials issued by the Council in connection with the
Agreement shall remain the property of the Council and shall be used
in the execution of the Agreement and for no other purpose whatsoever
without the prior approval in writing of the Council.

South Park Skate/Bmx Area
Page 17 of 54 December 2008



23

24

22.2

22.3

22.4

22.5

Page 32

Such Goods and Materials shall be deemed to be in good condition
when received by or on behalf of the Supplier unless if notifies the
Council to the contrary within fourteen (14) days or such other time as
specified in the Agreement.

The Supplier shall keep all such Goods and Materials used in the
performance of the Services in good, clean and serviceable repair for
the proper performance of the Services and the Council shall be under
no liability in respect thereof.

The Supplier shall return such Goods and Materials on demand and
shall be responsible for all loss thereof or damage and the costs of
repair or replacement thereto howsoever caused prior to their re-
delivery to the Council.

The Supplier shall, following completion of the Services or in response
to an earlier request by the Council, return the Goods, Materials work
or records held, including any back up media, in good condition, fair
wear and tear excepted.

Offers of Employment

23.1

23.2

TUPE
241

For the duration of the Agreement and for a period of 12 months
thereafter the Supplier shall not employ or offer employment to any of
the Council's staff who have been associated with the provision of
Services under this Agreement without the Council's prior agreement in
writing.

If the Supplier commits any breach of clause 23.1 and, as a result of
that breach any employee leaves the employment of the Council, the
Supplier shall on demand pay to the Council by way of liquidated
damages, a sum equal to one year's basic salary that was payable by
the Council to that employee (such sum to be calculated as at the date
the employee left the employment of the Council).

The Parties recognise that the Transfer of Undertakings (Protection of
Employment) Regulations 1981(TUPE) may apply to a change of
contractor situation and in respect of the award of the Agreement, and
that for the purposes of those Regulations, the undertaking concerned
(or any relevant part of the undertaking) transfer from the current
contractor to the incoming/replacement Supplier on the
commencement of the Agreement.

South Park Skate/Bmx Area
Page 18 of 54 December 2008



24.2

24.3

24.4

24.5

Page 33

During the period of three months preceding the expiry of the
Agreement or after the Council has given notice to terminate the
Agreement or the Supplier stops trading, and within 20 working days of
being so requested by the Council, the Supplier shall fully and
accurately disclose to the Council for the purposes of TUPE the
following:
24.2.1  All information relating to its employees engaged in providing
Services under the Agreement in particular, but not necessarily
restricted to, the following:

(a) the total number of personnel whose employment with
the Supplier is liable to be terminated at the expiry of this
Agreement but for any operation of law; and

(b) for each person, age and gender, details of their salary,
and pay settlements covering that person which relate to
future dates but which have already been agreed and
their redundancy entitlements (the names of individual
members of staff do not have to be given); and

(c) information about the other terms and conditions on
which the affected staff are employed, or about where
that information can be found; and

(d) details of pensions entitlements, if any.

(e) All details relating to the Supplier’'s method of service
delivery

The Supplier shall permit the Council to use the information for the
purposes of TUPE and of re-tendering. The Supplier will co-operate
with the re-tendering of the contract by allowing the transferee to
communicate with and meet the affected employees and/or their
representatives.

The Supplier agrees to indemnify the Council fully and to hold it
harmless at all times from and against all actions, proceedings, claims,
expenses, awards, costs and all other liabilities whatsoever in any way
connected with or arising from or relating to the provision of information
under Clause 24.2.

In the event that the information provided by the Supplier in
accordance with Clause 24.2 above becomes inaccurate between the
date of submission and the end of the Agreement, whether due to
changes to the employment and personnel details of the affected
employees made subsequent to the original provision of such
information or by reason of the Supplier becoming aware that the
information originally given was inaccurate, the Supplier shall notify the
Council of the inaccuracies and provide the amended information.

South Park Skate/Bmx Area
Page 19 of 54 December 2008



25

26

24.6

24.7

Page 34

The Supplier undertakes not to change the personnel or service
delivery structures, nor dismiss staff other than for bona fide or
economic or operational reasons related to delivery of service under
the contract, including but not limited to changes to preclude or
promote the application of the Transfer of Undertakings (Protection of
Employment) Regulations 2006 upon termination or expiry of the
Agreement. By way of example, the Supplier shall not unreasonably
allocate staff into particular contracts without organisational or
economic justification not towards the expiry date of the contract with a
view to discouraging other potential bidders.

The provisions of this Condition shall apply during the continuance of
this Agreement and indefinitely after its termination

Conflicts of Interest

25.1

25.2

The Supplier shall take appropriate steps to ensure that neither the
Supplier nor any employee, servant, agent, supplier or sub-contractor
is placed in a position where there is or may be an actual conflict, or a
potential conflict between the pecuniary or personal interests of such
persons and the duties owed to the Council under the provisions of the
Agreement. The Supplier will disclose to the Council full particulars of
any such conflict of interest which may arise.

The provisions of this special Condition shall apply during the
continuance of this Agreement and indefinitely after termination.

Discrimination

26.1

26.2

26.3

26.4

The Supplier shall not unlawfully discriminate including within the
meaning and scope of the Race Relations Act 1976 or any statutory
modification or re-enactment thereof and any law, enactment, order,
regulation or other similar instrument relating to discrimination (whether
in race, gender, religion or otherwise) in employment.

The Supplier shall take all reasonable steps to ensure the observance
of the provisions of Clause 26.1 by all servants, employees, agents and
consultants of the Supplier and all sub-contractors.

The Supplier shall undertake the provision of any information
reasonably requested by the Council relating to the performance of the
contract to ensure that the Council meets its statutory obligations under
Section 71 of the Race Relations Act 1976 (as amended).

The Supplier shall not contravene the provisions of the Disability
Discrimination Act 1995.

South Park Skate/Bmx Area
Page 20 of 54 December 2008



Page 35

27 Security of Confidential Information

28

29

30

271 In order to ensure that no unauthorised person gains access to any
confidential information or any data obtained in the performance of the
Agreement, the Supplier undertakes to maintain the security systems
approved by the Council.

27.2  The Supplier will immediately notify the Council of any breach of
security in relation to confidential information and all data obtained in
the performance of the Agreement and will keep a record of such
breaches. The Supplier will use its best endeavours to recover such
confidential information or data however it may be recorded. This
obligation is in addition to the Supplier’s obligations under Clauses 28
and 30.

27.3  The Supplier will at its own expense co-operate with the Council in any
investigation that the Council considers necessary to undertake as a
result of any breach of security in relation to confidential information or
data.

27.4  The Council may require the Supplier to alter any security systems at
any time during the Agreement Period.

Protection of Personal Data

28.1 Each party shall comply with its respective obligations under the
provisions of the Data Protection Act 1998.

28.2  Where the Supplier or any of its Sub-contractors, as part of the
Services under this Agreement, processes personal data as a data
processor on behalf of the Council, the Supplier shall, and shall
procure its sub-contractors:

28.2.1 act only on instructions from the Council as data controller; and

28.2.2 comply with the Council’s instructions in relation to the processing of
personal data as such instructions are given and varied from time to
time by the Council.

Human Rights

29.1 The Supplier shall not do or permit or allow anything to be done which
is incompatible with the rights contained within the European
Convention on Human Rights.

29.2  The Supplier shall not do or permit or allow anything to be done which
may result in the Council acting incompatibly with the rights contained
within the European Convention on Human Rights and the Human
Rights Act 1998.

Confidentiality

South Park Skate/Bmx Area
Page 21 of 54 December 2008



Page 36

30.1  The Supplier acknowledges that any Confidential Information obtained
from or relating to the Council, its servants or agents is the property of
the Council.

30.2  Both parties hereby warrant that:

30.1.1

30.1.2

30.1.3

30.1.4

any person employed or engaged by the parties (in connection with
this Agreement in the course of such employment or engagement)
shall only use Confidential Information for the purposes of this
Agreement;

any person employed or engaged by either the Supplier or the
Council (in connection with this Agreement in the course of such
employment or engagement) shall not disclose any Confidential
Information to any third party without the prior written consent of the
other party;

both parties shall take all necessary precautions to ensure that all
Confidential Information is treated as confidential and not disclosed
(save as aforesaid) or used other than for the purposes of this
Agreement by their employees, servants, agents or Sub-contractors;

without prejudice to the generality of the foregoing neither party nor
any person engaged by them whether as a servant or a consultant
or otherwise shall use the Confidential Information for the solicitation
of business from the other or by their servants or consultants or by
any third party.

30.3  The provisions of Clauses 30.1 and 30.2 shall not apply to any
information which:

30.3.1

30.3.2

30.3.3

30.3.4

30.3.5

is or becomes public knowledge other than by breach of this Clause
30; or

is in the possession of the receiving party without restriction in
relation to disclosure before the date of receipt from the disclosing
party; or

is received from a third party who lawfully acquired it and who is
under no obligation restricting its disclosure; or

is independently developed without access to the confidential
information

is disclosed for the purpose of:

(a) the examination and certification of the Council’s or the
Contractor’s accounts; or

(b) any examination pursuant to the Local Government Act
1999 of the economy, efficiency and effectiveness with
which the Council has performed its functions.

South Park Skate/Bmx Area

Page 22 of 54 December 2008



31

32

33

30.4

30.5

Page 37

30.3.6  which is required to be disclosed by any law (including any order of
a court of competent jurisdiction) (and including the Freedom of
Information Act 2000, Environmental Information Regulations 2004
and any Parliamentary obligation or the rules of any stock exchange
or governmental or regulatory authority having the force of law.

Nothing in this Clause 30 shall be deemed or construed to prevent the
Council from disclosing any confidential information obtained from the
Supplier to any consultant, Supplier or other person engaged by the
Council in connection herewith, provided that the Council shall have
obtained from the consultant, Supplier or other person a signed
confidentiality undertaking on substantially the same terms as are
contained in this Clause 30 and the Council shall, on request by the
Supplier, notify the Supplier of the identity of such consultant, Supplier
or other person as soon as practicable.

Nothing in this Agreement shall prevent the Supplier or the Council
from using data processing techniques, ideas and know-how gained
during the performance of this Agreement in the furtherance of its
normal business, to the extent that this does not relate to a disclosure
of confidential information or an infringement by the Council or the
Supplier of any Intellectual Property Right.

FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 2000 AND ENVIRONMENTAL
REGULATIONS 2004

31.1

The parties will provide any information within the statutory timescales
as a result of a request under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 and
Environmental Regulations 2004

OTHER APPLICABLE LEGISLATION

32.1
32.2
32.3

The Sex Discrimination Act 1975;
The Race Relations Act 1976;

The Disability Discrimination Act 1995 and the Codes of Practice
issued under those Acts or ant re-enactment thereof;

Environmental Requirements

33.1

The Supplier shall:-

33.1.1  have a sustainable approach to waste management and not treat,
keep or dispose of any waste produced and/or carried by the
Supplier as a result of executing this Agreement in a manner likely
to cause harm to the health and safety of any person or to the
environment and shall comply with every statutory duty which is
relevant;

South Park Skate/Bmx Area
Page 23 of 54 December 2008



34

35

36

Page 38

33.1.2 the Supplier shall perform the Agreement in such a way as to
conserve energy, water, wood, paper and other resources, reduce
waste and phase out the use of ozone depleting substances and
minimise the release of greenhouse gases, volatile organic
compounds and other substances damaging to health and the
environment.

33.1.3 during the execution of the Agreement, take such steps as are
reasonably practicable to avoid (or, where avoidance is not possible,
to minimise) harm to the environment.

33.2  Nothing in this Clause 32 shall relieve the obligations of the Supplier to
comply with its statutory duties and good industry practice.

Charges

34.1  The charges payable by the Council in respect of Services the subject
of an Order shall be determined by reference to the Price for Services
comprised in the Order and rendered to the Council in accordance with
the terms of this Agreement.

34.2 The charges are exclusive of Value Added Tax. The Council shall pay
the Value Added Tax on the charges at the rate and in the manner
prescribed by law, from time to time.

34.3  All invoices submitted by the Supplier to the Council shall be valid VAT
invoices and shall contain the Order Number of the Order or Orders to
which the invoice relates shall be denominated in sterling.

34.4 Payment shall be made within thirty (30) days of receipt by the Council
(at its nominated address for invoices) or acceptance of the Services
whichever is the later, of a valid invoice, from the Supplier.

34.5 The price of the Services shall include all royalties, licence fees or
similar expenses in respect of making, use or exercise by the Supplier
of any invention or design for the purposes of performing the
Agreement.

Set off

35.1  The Council may retain or set off any amount owed to it by the Supplier

whether under this Agreement or otherwise which has fallen due and
payable against any amount due to the Supplier under this Agreement.

Compliance with VAT ETC. Requirements

36.1

36.2

The Supplier shall at all times comply with the Value Added Tax Act
1994 and all other statutes relating to direct or indirect taxes.

Failure to comply will constitute a material breach of this Agreement
and the Council may exercise the rights and provisions conferred by
Clause 41.

South Park Skate/Bmx Area
Page 24 of 54 December 2008



37

38

36.3

36.4

Page 39

The Supplier shall furnish to the Council the name, and if applicable,
the VAT registration number of any agent, supplier or sub-contractor of
the Supplier prior to the commencement of any work under this
Agreement by that agent, supplier or sub-contractor.

Upon a request by the Council, the Supplier shall not employ or will
cease to employ any agent, supplier or sub-contractor which the
Council believes is not complying with the Value Added Tax Act 1994
and all other statutes relating to direct or indirect taxes.

Warranties and Representations

37.1

The Supplier warrants and represents that:

37.1.1  the Supplier has full capacity and authority and all necessary
consents (including but not limited to, where its procedures so
require, the consent of its Parent Company) to enter into and to
perform this Agreement and that this Agreement is executed by a
duly authorised representative of the Supplier;

37.1.2 the Services shall be supplied and rendered by appropriately
experienced, qualified and trained personnel with all due skill, care
and diligence;

37.1.3 the Supplier shall discharge its obligations hereunder with all due
skill, care and diligence including but not limited to good industry
practice and (without limiting the generality of this Clause) in
accordance with its own established internal procedures.

Limitation of Liability

38.1

38.2

38.3

Neither party excludes or limits liability to the other party for death or
personal injury or fraud or fraudulent misrepresentation or any breach
of any obligations implied by Section 12 of the Sale of Goods Act 1979
or Section 2 of the Supply of Goods and Services Act 1982.

Subject always to Clause 38.1, and notwithstanding any other provision
contained herein, the parties have agreed in good faith that the total
liability of the Supplier (whether under contract, tort or statutory
provision) arising out of or in connection with this Agreement shall in no
circumstances exceed five million (£5,000,000) pounds in respect of
any one incident or series of related incidents and ten million
(£10,000,000) pounds in the aggregate for any or all incidents (whether
related or not) arising during the period of the Agreement.

Subject always to Clause 38.2, in no event shall either party be liable to
the other for:

38.3.1 indirect or consequential loss or damage; and/or

38.3.2 loss of profits, business, revenue, goodwill or anticipated savings.

South Park Skate/Bmx Area
Page 25 of 54 December 2008



39

40

38.4

38.5

38.6

Page 40

The provisions of Clause 38.2 shall not be taken as limiting the right of
either party to claim from the other party for:

38.4.1 additional operational and administrative costs and expenses;
and/or

38.4.1 any costs or expenses rendered worthless,
38.4.3 anything resulting directly from the default of the other party.

The parties expressly agree that neither party shall be entitled to an
order for specific performance to enforce any provision hereunder.

The parties expressly agree that should any limitation or provision
contained in this Clause be held to be invalid under any applicable
statute or rule of law it shall to that extent be deemed omitted but if any
party thereby becomes liable for loss or damage which would
otherwise have been excluded such liability shall be subject to the
other limitations and provisions set out herein.

INSURANCE

39.1

39.2

39.3

The Supplier shall hold and maintain
39.1.1  Professional Indemnity

39.1.2 Public Liability; and
39.1.3 Employer's liability

insurance cover and shall ensure that all professional consultants
involved in the provision of the Services hold and maintain appropriate
cover.

Such insurance to be held by the Supplier or by any agent, sub-
contractor or sub-Supplier involved in the provision of Services may be
limited in respect of any one claim (but shall not be limited in any other
respect). PROVIDED THAT any such limit shall in any event be
[£5,000,000 (five million pounds)].

Such insurance shall be maintained for a minimum of six years
following expiration or earlier termination of this Agreement.

Force Majeure

401

For the purposes of this Agreement the expression "Force Majeure"
shall mean any cause affecting the performance by a party of its
obligations arising from acts, events, omissions, happenings or
non-happenings beyond its reasonable control including (but without
limiting the generality thereof) governmental regulations, fire, flood, or
any disaster affecting a third party for which a substitute third party is
not reasonably available. Any act, event, omission, happening or non-
happening will only be considered Force Majeure if it is not attributable

South Park Skate/Bmx Area
Page 26 of 54 December 2008



40.2

40.3

40.4

40.5

40.6

Page 41

to the wilful act, neglect or failure to take reasonable precautions of the
affected party, its agents or employees.

For the avoidance of doubt, both parties agree that any acts, events,
omissions, happenings or non-happenings resulting from the adoption
of the Euro by the United Kingdom government shall not be considered
to constitute Force Majeure under this Agreement.

Neither party shall in any circumstances be liable to the other for any
loss of any kind whatsoever including but not limited to any damages or
abatement of Charges whether directly or indirectly caused to or
incurred by the other party by reason of any failure or delay in the
performance of its obligations hereunder which is due to Force
Majeure. Notwithstanding the foregoing, each party shall use all
reasonable endeavours to continue to perform, or resume performance
of, such obligations hereunder for the duration of such Force Majeure
event.

If either of the parties shall become aware of circumstances of Force
Majeure which give rise to or which are likely to give rise to any such
failure or delay on its part it shall forthwith notify the other by the most
expeditious method then available and shall inform the other of the
period which it is estimated that such failure or delay shall continue.

It is expressly agreed that any failure by the Supplier to perform or any
delay by the Supplier in performing its obligations under this
Agreement which results from any failure or delay in the performance
of its obligations by any person, firm or company with which the
Supplier shall have entered into any contract, supply arrangement or
Sub-Agreement or otherwise shall be regarded as a failure or delay
due to Force Majeure only in the event that such person firm or
company shall itself be prevented from or delayed in complying with its
obligations under such contract, supply arrangement or
Sub-Agreement or otherwise as a result of circumstances of Force
Majeure.

For the avoidance of doubt it is hereby expressly declared that the only
events which shall afford relief from liability for failure or delay shall be
any event qualifying for Force Majeure hereunder.

41 Termination

411

The Council may at any time by notice in writing terminate this
Agreement as from the date of service of such notice if:

41.1.1 any of the circumstances detailed in Clause 17 or Clause 43 arise;
or

South Park Skate/Bmx Area
Page 27 of 54 December 2008



41.2

41.1.2

41.1.3

41.1.4

41.1.5

41.1.6

Page 42

there is a change of control, as defined by Section 416 of the
Income and Corporation Taxes Act 1988, in the Supplier or its
Parent Company provided that the Council shall only be permitted to
exercise its rights pursuant to this Clause 41.1.2 for six (6) months
after each such change of control and shall not be permitted to
exercise such rights where the Council has agreed in advance in
writing to the particular change of control and such change of control
takes place as proposed; or

the Supplier, being a company, passes a resolution, or the Court
makes an order that the Supplier or its Parent Company be wound
up otherwise than for the purpose of a bona fide reconstruction or
amalgamation, or a receiver, manager or administrator on behalf of
a creditor is appointed in respect of the business or any part thereof
of the Supplier or the Parent Company, or circumstances arise
which entitle the Court or a creditor to appoint a receiver, manager
or administrator or which entitle the Court otherwise than for the
purpose of a bona fide reconstruction or amalgamation to make a
winding-up order, or the Supplier or its Parent Company is unable to
pay its debts within the meaning of Section 123 of the Insolvency
Act 1986 (except where the claim is made under Section 123, 1(a)
and is for an amount of not less than ten thousand pounds
(£10,000)) or any similar event occurs under the law of any other
jurisdiction; or

the Supplier, being an individual, or where the Supplier is a firm, any
partner or partners in that firm who together are able to exercise
direct or indirect control, as defined by Section 416 of the Income
and Corporation Taxes Act 1988, shall at any time become bankrupt
or shall have a receiving order or administration order made against
him or shall make any composition or arrangement with or for the
benefit of his creditors, or shall make any conveyance or assignment
for the benefit of his creditors, or shall purport to do so, or appears
unable to pay or to have no reasonable prospect of being able to
pay a debt within the meaning of Section 268 of the Insolvency Act
1986 or he shall become apparently insolvent within the meaning of
the Bankruptcy (Scotland) Act 1985 as amended by the Bankruptcy
(Scotland) Act 1993 or any application shall be made under any
bankruptcy or insolvency act for the time being in force for
sequestration of his estate, or a trust deed shall be granted by him
for the benefit of his creditors, or any similar event occurs under the
law of any other jurisdiction.

the Supplier committing a breach of its obligations under this
Agreement (other than as a consequence of a breach by the Council
of its obligations under this Agreement) which breach results in the
criminal investigation, prosecution and conviction of the Supplier or
any Sub-contractor under the Health and Safety Regime (a “Health
and Safety Conviction”)

The Supplier commits a breach of any of clauses 36, 23, 30, 29, 45

Without prejudice to Clause 41.1, the Council may at any time by
notice in writing terminate this Agreement forthwith, if the Supplier:-

South Park Skate/Bmx Area

Page 28 of 54 December 2008



42

41.3

Page 43

41.2.1  Commits a material breach of this Agreement and:

(a) the material breach is capable of remedy and the
Supplier shall have failed to remedy the material default
within thirty (30) days of written notice to the Supplier
specifying the material default and requiring its remedy;
or

(b) the material breach is not capable of remedy; or

41.2.2 the Supplier commits a series of breaches of this Agreement which
when taken together amount to a material breach of this Agreement.

The Council may at any time by notice in writing terminate an Order as
from the date of service of such notice if any of the circumstances
detailed in Clause 43 or Clause 17 or Clause 6 arise.

Consequences of Termination

421

42.2

42.3

42.4

42.5

42.6

The termination or expiry of this Agreement or an Order shall not
prejudice or affect any right of action or remedy which shall have
accrued or shall thereafter accrue to either party.

In the event of any termination of this Agreement pursuant to Clause
41.1 or Clause 41.2 any Orders which at the date of termination have
yet to be discharged shall be terminated and the Council shall, in
respect of any non-discharged Orders, be entitled without prejudice to
the Council’s other rights and remedies, to obtain a refund of any
charges paid by the Council in respect of any Services which have not
been performed by the Service Provider in accordance with the terms
of the non-discharged Order.

In the event of the termination of this Agreement by the Council, the
provisions of this Clause and Clauses 30, 35, 38, 42, 43, 61 and 63
shall survive the termination of this Agreement

In the event of the termination of this Agreement by the Supplier the
provisions of this Clause and Clauses 30, 35, 38, 42, 43, 61 and 63
shall survive the termination of this Agreement

In the event of any termination of an Order pursuant to Clause 41
Council shall be entitled, without prejudice to the Council's other rights
and remedies, to obtain a refund of any Charges paid by the Council in
respect of any Services which have not been provided by the Supplier
in accordance with the terms of the Order.

Where the Council re-let the Agreement or any part thereof pursuant to
clause 41 the Supplier shall make good to the Council all loss damages
and expenses they may incur or be liable to in consequence of such re-
letting as aforesaid for the period for which this Agreement shall have
been accepted by the Council

South Park Skate/Bmx Area
Page 29 of 54 December 2008



Page 44

43 Corrupt Gifts and Payments of Commission

43.1

43.2

43.3

The Supplier shall neither:

43.11

43.1.2

offer or give or agree to give any person employed by the Council or
acting on its behalf any gift or consideration of any kind as an
inducement or reward for doing or forbearing to do or for having
done or forborne to do any act in relation to the obtaining or
performance of this Agreement or any other agreement with the
Council or for showing or forbearing to show favour or disfavour to
any person in relation to this Agreement; nor

enter into this Agreement if in connection with it commission has
been paid or agreed to be paid to any person employed by the
Council or acting on its behalf by the Supplier or on the Supplier's
behalf or to the Supplier's knowledge, unless before this Agreement
is made particulars of any such commission and of the terms and
conditions of any agreement for the payment thereof have been
disclosed in writing to the Council.

In the event of any breach of this Clause 43 by the Supplier or by anyone
employed by the Supplier or acting on the Supplier's behalf (whether with or
without the knowledge of the Supplier) or the commission of any offence by
the Supplier or by anyone employed by the Supplier or acting on behalf of the
Supplier under the Prevention of Corruption Acts, 1889 to 1916 or under
Section 117(2) and (3) of the Local Government Act 1972 in relation to this or
any other contract with the Council, the Council may summarily terminate this
Agreement or the relevant Order by notice in writing to the Supplier in
accordance with Clause 40.1.1, provided always that such termination shall
not prejudice or affect any right of action or remedy which shall have accrued
or shall accrue thereafter to the Council and provided always that the Council
may recover from the Council the amount or value of any such gift,
consideration or commission together with all costs to the Council of
terminating and reletting. The Supplier shall be entitled to report any request
for an inducement under the Council's Whistleblowing Policy.

The decision of the Council shall be final and conclusive in any dispute,
difference or question arising in respect of:

43.3.1

43.3.2

43.3.3

the interpretation of this Clause (except so far as the same may
relate to the amount recoverable from the Supplier under Clause
43.2 in respect of any loss resulting from such termination of this
Agreement); or

the right of the Council under this Clause 43 to terminate this
Agreement; or

the amount or value of any such gift, consideration or commission.

South Park Skate/Bmx Area

Page 30 of 54 December 2008



Page 45

44 Publicity

45

44 1

44 .2

44 .3

44.4

Except with the written consent of the other party, such consent not to
be unreasonably withheld or delayed, neither party shall make any
press announcements or publicise this Agreement in any way.

Both parties shall take all reasonable steps to ensure the observance
of the provisions of Clause 44.1 by all their servants, employees,
agents and consultants and the Supplier shall take all reasonable steps
to ensure the observance of the provisions of Clause 44.1 by its sub-
contractors.

Notwithstanding the provisions of Clause 44.1, the Council shall be
entitled to publicise this Agreement in accordance with any legal
obligation upon the Council, including any examination of this
Agreement by the Audit Commission and the Council's external
Auditors ands the provisions of the Freedom of Information Act.

The parties acknowledge that the Audit Commission has the right to
publish details of this Agreement (including Confidential Information) in
its relevant reports to Parliament to the extent permitted by Law.

Transfer and Sub-contracting

45.1

45.2

45.3

45.4

This Agreement is personal to the Supplier.

The Supplier shall not assign, novate, sub-contract or otherwise
dispose of this Agreement or any part thereof without the previous
consent in writing of the Council such consent not to be unreasonably
withheld.

Notwithstanding any sub-contracting permitted hereunder, the Supplier
shall remain primarily responsible for the acts and omissions of its sub-
contractors as though they were its own.

Subject to Clause 45.5, the Council shall be entitled to:

4541 assign, novate or otherwise dispose of its rights and obligations
under this Agreement or any part thereof to any contracting authority
(as defined in Regulation 3.1 of the Public Contracts Regulations
2006 ) (a "Contracting Authority"); or

45.4.2 novate this Agreement to any other body (including but not limited to
any private sector body) which substantially performs any of the
functions that previously had been performed by the Council;

provided that where such assignment, novation or other disposal increases the
burden of the Supplier's obligations pursuant to this Agreement, the Supplier
shall be entitled to such additional Charges as may be agreed between the
parties to compensate for such additional burdens.

South Park Skate/Bmx Area
Page 31 of 54 December 2008



Page 46

455 Any change in the legal status of the Council such that it ceases to be
a Contracting Authority shall not, affect the validity of this Agreement.
In such circumstances, this Agreement shall be binding on any
successor body to the Council.

45.6  If this Agreement is novated to a body which is not a Contracting

Authority pursuant to Clause 45.4.2 or if a successor body which is not

a Contracting Authority becomes the Council pursuant to Clause 45.4

(in the remainder of this Clause both such bodies are referred to as the

"Transferee”):

45.6.1 the rights of termination of the Council in Clause 41.1.2, Clause
41.1.3 and 41.2 shall be available, mutatis mutandis, to the Supplier
in the event of the bankruptcy, insolvency or default of the
Transferee;

45.6.2 the Transferee shall only be able to assign, novate or otherwise
dispose of its rights and obligations under this Agreement or any
part thereof with the previous consent in writing of the Supplier;

45.6.3 the rights acquired by the Transferee relating to the use of the
specially written software shall not extend beyond the activities
previously performed by the Council and, in particular, the
Transferee shall not be entitled to perform any service bureau or
facilities management Services utilising the specially written
software for any third party.

45.6.4 the rights of the Council under Clause 17 shall cease; and

45.7  The Council shall be entitled to disclose to any transferee any
confidential information of the Supplier, which relates to the
performance of this Agreement by the Supplier. In such circumstances
the Council shall authorise the Transferee to use such confidential
information only for purposes relating to the performance of this
Agreement and for no other purposes and, for the avoidance of doubt,
the Transferee shall be bound by the confidentiality undertaking
contained herein in relation to such confidential information.

45.8 In the event that the Supplier, in accordance with the terms of this
Agreement, enters into a supply contract or a Sub-Contract in
connection with this Agreement, the Supplier shall ensure that a term is
included in the supply contract or a Sub-Contract which requires the
Supplier to pay all sums due there under to the Sub-contractor within a
specified period, not to exceed thirty (30) days, from the date of receipt
of a valid invoice as defined by the terms of the supply contract or
Sub-Contract (as appropriate).

However no additional charge may be charged if the Council transfer its Leisure
Facitilities to a Trust. In such circumstances the contract will continue with the Trust
on the same terms as if it continued with the Council.

South Park Skate/Bmx Area
Page 32 of 54 December 2008



46

47

48

49

50

Page 47

Damage

46.1

Where the Supplier causes damage to any thing in the performance of
this Agreement the Supplier shall make good the said damage
forthwith at the Supplier’'s own risk and expense to the Council's
satisfaction.

Power of the Council in Default

47 1

Where the Council re-let the Agreement or any part thereof pursuant to
clause 40 the Supplier shall make good to the Council all loss damages
and expenses they may incur or be liable to in consequence of such re-
letting as aforesaid for the period for which this Agreement shall have
been accepted by the Council

Indemnity

48.1

Audit
49 1

49.2

The Supplier agrees to indemnify and keep indemnified the Council
from and against all costs, claims, demands, liabilities, fines, expenses,
damages or losses (including but not limited to any direct or indirect
consequential losses and all interest or penalties) arising out of or in
connection with the Supplier's breach of Clause 21 or Clause 27 or
Clause 28 or Clause 29 of this Agreement. This indemnity does not
limit any further compensation rights of the Council.

The Supplier shall keep and maintain until two years after the
Agreement has been completed, or as long a period as may be agreed
between the parties, full and accurate records of the Agreement, all
expenditure reimbursed by the Council, and all payments made by the
Council.

The Supplier shall on request afford the Council or the Council’s
representatives including the Audit Commission and the Council's
external Auditors such access to those records as may be required in
connection with the Agreement.

Scrutiny Assistance

50.1

If required by the Council to do so the Supplier shall throughout the
period of this Agreement and for a period of six years after expiry of
this Agreement give all reasonable assistance to the Council including
but not limited to attending at meetings of any body of the Council
discharging Overview and Scrutiny functions and/or of the Council's
Executive in order to answer questions pertaining to this Agreement
should the need arise.

South Park Skate/Bmx Area
Page 33 of 54 December 2008



51

52

53

Page 48

50.2 In the event that the Council requires the Suppliers assistance after the
expiry of this Agreement as referred to in Clause 50.1 the Council shall
pay the reasonable expenses of the Supplier arising as a result of
providing such assistance.

Best Value

51.1 The Supplier shall co-operate with the Council with the introduction and

implementation of any requirements imposed on the Council in
connection with Best Value and shall comply with the reasonable
instructions and requests for information of the Purchasing Officer in
respect thereof.

Mistakes in Information

52.1

Where appropriate the Supplier shall be responsible for the accuracy of
drawings, documentation and information supplied to the Council and
shall pay the Council any extra costs occasioned by any discrepancies,
errors or omissions therein.

DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVES

53.1

53.2

53.3

53.4

The Council shall appoint an Authorised Officer who shall have the
authority to act on behalf of the Council for all purposes connected with
the Agreement.

The Council shall also appoint an Authorised Representative to act
should the Authorised Officer not be available.

The Supplier shall nominate a Supplier's Representative at the
commencement of this Agreement who shall be empowered to act on
behalf of the Supplier for all purposes connected with the Agreement
which will include but not be limited to:

53.3.1  Managing the provision of the Services;

53.3.2 Attending meetings with the Authorised Officer to review the
provision of the Services;

53.3.3 Providing all information and documentation reasonably required by
the Council in respect of the Services for the performance of its
duties.

The Council reserves the right to reject the appointment of any person

as Supplier's Representative who does not in the opinion of the Council
have appropriate experience in the management of services similar the
Services or who is otherwise unsuitable for such appointment.

South Park Skate/Bmx Area
Page 34 of 54 December 2008



Page 49

54 Communications

54.1

54.2

54.3

54.4

54.5

Except as otherwise expressly provided no communication from one
party to the other shall have any validity under this Agreement unless
made in writing by or on behalf of the Council or as the case may be by
or on behalf of the Supplier.

The parties agree that e-mail will be considered a satisfactory form of
communication for the purposes of Clause 54.1.

Any notice whatsoever which either party hereto is required or
authorised by this Agreement to give or make to the other shall be
given or made either by letter, delivered by hand or by post, or by
facsimile transmission confirmed by post, or e-mail addressed to the
other party in the manner referred to in Clause 54.4 below and if that
letter is not returned as being undelivered that notice shall be deemed
for the purposes of this Agreement to have been given or made upon
delivery to the addressee, for a letter delivered by hand, after two days
for a letter delivered by post or four hours for a facsimile transmission
or e-mail.

For the purposes of Clause 54.3 above the address of each party shall
be:

For the Council:
Town Hall, Market Square, Macclesfield, SK10 1EA

For the attention of: Marianne Hodgkinson

Telephone:01625-504523 E-mail:m.hodgkinson@macclesfield.gov.uk

For the Supplier:
(insert address)

For the attention of: (insert name)
Telephone: Facsimile: E-mail:

Either party may change its address for service by notice as provided
in this Clause 54.4.

55 Severability

55.1

If any provision of this Agreement is held invalid, illegal or
unenforceable for any reason by any court of competent jurisdiction,
such provision shall be severed and the remainder of the provisions
hereof shall continue in full force and effect as if this Agreement had
been executed with the invalid illegal or unenforceable provision
eliminated. In the event of a holding of invalidity so fundamental as to
prevent the accomplishment of the purpose of this Agreement, the

South Park Skate/Bmx Area
Page 35 of 54 December 2008



56

57

58

59

60

Waiver

56.1

56.2

56.3

Page 50

Council and the Supplier shall immediately commence good faith
negotiations to remedy such invalidity.

The failure of either party to insist upon strict performance of any
provision of this Agreement, or the failure of either party to exercise
any right or remedy to which it is entitled hereunder, shall not constitute
a waiver thereof and shall not cause a diminution of the obligations
established by this Agreement.

Waiver of any default shall not constitute a waiver of any subsequent
default.

No waiver of any of the provisions of this Agreement shall be effective
unless it is expressly stated to be a waiver and communicated to the
other party in writing in accordance with the provisions of Clause 54.

Remedies Cumulative

57.1

Except as otherwise expressly provided by the Agreement, all
remedies available to either party for breach of this Agreement are
cumulative and may be exercised concurrently or separately, and the
exercise of any one remedy shall not be deemed an election of such
remedy to the exclusion of other remedies.

Amendments to this Agreement

58.1

58.2

This Agreement shall not be varied or amended unless such variation
or amendment is agreed in writing by a duly authorised representative
of the Council on behalf of the Council and by a duly authorised
representative of the Supplier on behalf of the Supplier.

Orders placed under this Agreement shall not be varied or amended
unless such variation or amendment is agreed in writing by a duly
authorised representative of the Council on behalf of the Council and
by a duly authorised representative of the Supplier on behalf of the
Supplier.

THIRD PARTY RIGHTS

59.1

No third party shall have any rights under the Agreements (Rights of
Third Parties) Act 1999 in connection with this Agreement.

Dispute Resolution Procedure

60.1

The parties shall refer all matters in dispute arising out of or in
connection with this Agreement for consideration and decision by
directors or designated senior managers of each party, who shall use
their reasonable endeavours to reach a solution to any such dispute
within a period of twenty one (21) days, and failing which, unless the

South Park Skate/Bmx Area
Page 36 of 54 December 2008



61

60.2

60.3

60.4

60.5

60.6

60.7

60.8

Page 51

parties agree another period of time, any such dispute may, upon
agreement of the parties be dealt with as set out in sub-clause 60.2.

If the dispute cannot be resolved by the parties representatives
nominated under Clause 0 the dispute may be referred to effective
dispute resolution (“EDR”) under the supervision of the Centre of
Dispute Resolution of International Dispute Resolution Centre, 70 Fleet
Street, London, EC4Y 1EU (“CEDR”). EDR shall commence by either
party serving on the other written notice (“EDR Notice”) setting out in
summary the issues in dispute and calling upon that other party to join
in an approach to CEDR for the appointment of the Neutral.

EDR shall be conducted using a sole mediator (“Neutral”) in or
substantially in accordance with CEDR’s recommended agreement for
the time being in use. The Neutral should be a CEDR accredited
mediator agreed between the parties, or in default of agreement within
14 days of notice of either party calling upon the other to engage in
EDR, appointed by CEDR.

The parties agree to co-operate fully and promptly and in good faith
with CEDR or the Neutral in the performance of their obligations under
this Clause. Both parties will afford the Neutral all necessary
assistance which the Neutral requires to consider the dispute including
but not limited to full access to any documentation or correspondence
relating to the Services.

Unless agreed otherwise in the course of the procedure each party
shall bear its own costs of EDR.

If and to the extent that after engaging in good faith in EDR the parties
do not resolve the matters in dispute, all matters remaining in dispute
shall be referred to the Courts.

In the event that the process of EDR does not succeed in finding a
resolution to the dispute within a period of 56 days, or such other time
as the parties may agree, either party may take such action as is
available to it under this Agreement or generally at law.

Work and activity to be carried out under this Agreement shall not
cease or be delayed by this dispute resolution procedure.

Law and Jurisdiction

61.1

61.2

This Agreement shall be considered as a contract made in England
and according to English Law and, subject to Clause 60, shall be
subject to the exclusive jurisdiction of the English Courts to which both
parties hereby submit.

This Agreement is binding on the Council and its successors and
assignees and the Supplier and the Supplier's successors and
permitted assignees.

South Park Skate/Bmx Area
Page 37 of 54 December 2008



62

63

Page 52

No Agency

62.1  The Supplier is not and shall not in any circumstances hold itself out as
being the servant or agent of the Council. The Supplier shall not hold
itself out as being authorised to enter in any contract on behalf of the
Council or in any way bind the Council to the performance, variation,
release or discharge of any obligation to a third party. The employees
of the Supplier shall not hold themselves out to be and shall not be
held out by the Supplier as being servants or agents of the Council.

DEFINITIONS AND INTERPRETATION

63.1 For the purposes of this Agreement except where expressly stated to
the contrary, the following words shall have the following meaning:

Acceptance Criteria

Confidential Information

Contract Documents

Contract Period

Council

Council's Premises

Council Services

Health and Safety Regime

Means any acceptance criteria for the
purpose of Clause 4.5 set out in the
Contract Documents

Means all information designated as such
by either party in writing together with all
other information which relates to the
business, affairs, products,
developments, trade secrets, know-how,
personnel, customers and suppliers of
either party or information which may
reasonably be regarded as the
confidential information of the disclosing

party.

Means this Agreement and any Order
placed thereunder

Means the period from this Agreement
taking effect until its expiry in accordance
with Clause 1.2 or its earlier termination

Means Macclesfield Borough Council

Means any premises owned by the
Council or occupied by the Council as a
tenant or licensee

Means any Services supplied or to be
supplied by the Supplier in accordance
with this Agreement

Means the Food Safety Act 1990 (and
associated regulations), the Health &
Safety at Work etc. Act 1974 (and
associated regulations), the Fire

South Park Skate/Bmx Area

Page 38 of 54

December 2008



Holding Company

Invitation to Tender

Legislation

Order

Order Number

Parent Company

Programme of Work

Special Conditions

Page 53

Precautions Act 1971, the Environmental
Protection Act 1998, the Water Industry
Act 1991, the Water Resources Act 1991
and any similar or analogous health,
safety or environmental legislation in
force from time to time;

Shall have the meaning ascribed by
Section 736 of the Companies Act 1985
or any statutory re-enactment or
amendment thereto.

Means the Invitation to Tender issued by
the Council for the supply of the Services

Means any Act of Parliament or
subordinate legislation within the meaning
of section 21(1) Interpretation Act 1978 or
any exercise of the Royal Prerogative and
any enforceable Community right within
the meaning of the European
Communities Act 1972 in each case
having effect within the United Kingdom.

Means an order for the Services placed
by the Council in accordance with clause
3 of this Agreement

Means the official number allocated by
the Council to an Order

Means any company which is the ultimate
Holding Company of the Supplier or any
other company of which the ultimate
Holding Company of the Supplier is also
the ultimate Holding Company and which
is either responsible directly or indirectly
for the business activities of the Supplier
or which is engaged in the same or
similar business to the Supplier.

Means the programme to be submitted by
the Supplier under clause 7

Means the special conditions attached to
the Invitation to Tender

63.2  As used in this Agreement the masculine includes the feminine and the
neuter and the singular includes the plural and vice versa.

South Park Skate/Bmx Area

Page 39 of 54

December 2008



63.3

63.4

63.5

63.6

63.7

63.8

Page 54

A reference to any statute, enactment, order, regulation or other similar
instrument shall be construed as a reference to the statute, enactment,
order, regulation or instrument as amended by any subsequent statute,
enactment, order, regulation or instrument or as contained in any
subsequent re-enactment thereof.

A reference to any document other than as specified in Clause 63.3
shall be construed as a reference to the document as at the date of
execution of this Agreement.

Each party shall comply with any express obligation in this Agreement
to comply with any document, statute, enactment, order, regulation or
other similar instrument that is referred to in this Agreement.

Headings are included in this Agreement for ease of reference only and
shall not affect the interpretation or construction of this Agreement.

Except as otherwise expressly provided in this Agreement, all remedies
available to the Supplier or to the Council for default under this
Agreement are cumulative and may be exercised concurrently or
separately and the exercise of any one remedy shall not exclude the
exercise of any other remedy.

Neither party shall be liable for any default of its obligations under this
Agreement to the extent that such default is caused by a failure or
delay by the other party in performing its obligations under this
Agreement provided and to the extent, that the affected party notifies
the other party of such failure or delay within thirty (30) days of the
affected party becoming aware of its occurrence and of its likely
impact.

South Park Skate/Bmx Area
Page 40 of 54 December 2008



Page 55

Special Conditions of Contract

1. General Requirements

1.1
1.2
1.3

2.1
2.2
2.3
2.4
2.5
2.6
2.7
2.8
2.9
2.10
2.11
212
2.13
2.14
2.15
2.16
217
2.18
2.19
2.20

Insurance
Guarantee
Contractors obligations

. Further Conditions

Inspection of work

Accounts

References

Acceptance of tender
Termination/suspension of contract
Reimbursement

Documentation / Proof of Delivery
Method Statement

Prices

Contract Monitoring

Restriction at Working Areas

Defects

Building and Personnel Security
Members of the Public

Quality Standards

British Standards and European Equivalent
Equal Opportunities

Human Resources, Policy and Training
Health & Safety Issues

Environmental Requirements

South Park Skate/Bmx Area
Page 41 of 54 December 2008



Page 56

1. GENERAL REQUIREMENTS

1.1 Insurance

The Contractor shall have and maintain
e Employers Liability Insurance. This should be a minimum of £10 million in
respect of any one claim.
e Public liability (third party) insurance. This should be a minimum of £5 million in
respect of any one claim.
e Professional liability insurance. This should be a minimum of £5 million in
respect of any one claim.

Before a formal tender is accepted by the Authority, all insurance documents must
be inspected and approved by the Council’s Insurance Officer.

1.2 Guarantee

If the Contractor is a subsidiary company within the meaning of Section 736 of the
Companies Act 1985, it shall also provide a guarantee in the form specified by the
Authority by its holding company or companies, (as defined by the said Section 736),
to secure the due performance by the Contractor of its obligations to the Authority. In
certain circumstances, the Council reserves the right to request the provision of a
bond, which subject to satisfactory performance would be repaid at the expiry of the
contract period.

1.3 Contractors Obligations

Should the Contractor require any further instruction or information for or in
connection with the performance of the service, the Contractor shall make a written
application for the same to the Authorised Officer in which the requirement is stated
in adequate detail.

The Contractor shall at all times during the Contract Period, allow the Authorised
Officer and such persons as may from time to time be nominated by the Authorised
Officer access to:

e all locations for the purpose of inspecting work being performed
pursuant to the provision of the service.

e all locations for the purpose of inspecting records and documents in the
possession of the Contractor in connection with the provision of the
service.

e materials, stores and spare parts, in order to ensure that such items
comply with manufacturers specifications and have been obtained from
such suppliers as are specified in the Specification.

e any employee or agent of the Contractor for the purpose of interviewing
him/her/them in connection with the carrying out of all or part of the
service.

The Contractor shall not under any circumstances, use any premises of the Council
to perform, either on its own behalf or on behalf of any person other than the
Council, any work other than provided for in the Contract.

South Park Skate/Bmx Area
Page 42 of 54 December 2008



Page 57

In the event of the Contractor being unable to perform the service or any part
thereof, the Contractor shall immediately inform the Authorised Officer giving details
of the circumstances, reasons and likely duration. Nothing in this Condition shall in
any way alter, modify, relieve or in any other way vary the Contractor’s obligation to
provide the service.

The Contractor shall provide to the Authorised Officer a copy of each year’s audited
accounts within six months of the relevant accounting reference date and also as
required in accordance with the tender process. In the event that the Contractor
failing to provide such financial information, then without prejudice to any other rights
or remedies available to the Authority, the Authorised Officer, or such persons as
may from time to time be nominated by the Authorised Officer, shall be given access
forthwith on request to the contractor all and any accounting documents and
information in the possession, custody or control of the contractor that the Council
reasonably requires.

The Contractor shall ensure at all times the safety of members of the public and staff
who may be affected by their operations and/or method of working.

The Contractor will be given a copy of the Council’'s Health & Safety policy, and will
be required to identify any specific requirements of the Contract that will breach such
Council’s policy.

The Contractor shall at the end of the Contract provide the Council with all
information required under the Transfer of Undertakings (Protection of Employment)
Regulations (TUPE)

The contractor will be expected to complete the work within timescales agreed with
the Authorised Officer.

2. FURTHER CONDITIONS
2.1 Inspection of work

If required to do so, the Contractor shall report to the Authorised Officer before work
is commenced, and undertake an inspection of the service with the Authorised
Officer on completion of the work.

2.2 Accounts

Accounts for services shall be rendered for payment to the Chief Financial Officer of
the Council upon completion of the work and following satisfactory inspection
reports. The Council may have to adopt a phased approach to the work due to
funding limitations and this will be discussed with the successful contractor.

Please note the Council will not accept the imposition of punitive interest charges for
any delay in payment of the account and payment will be made within a maximum of
30 days from receipt of invoice.

South Park Skate/Bmx Area
Page 43 of 54 December 2008



Page 58

2.3 References

The Contractor shall supply the name and address of three organisations with whom
they are currently undertaking like work, giving details of any other local authority
work in order that reference can be made to ascertain standard of work and
reliability.

2.4 Acceptance of tender

The Council does not bind itself to accept the lowest or any tender, and reserves the
right to accept any tender in part or whole.

2.5 Termination/suspension of Contract

The Council reserves the right to terminate the contract at any time by notice in
writing to the contractor, in the event of unsatisfactory provision or failure to complete
the work schedule in part or whole, or in the event of force majeure, emergency or
operational reason in which case for temporary interruptions work shall be
suspended wholly or in part until such time as they may be recommenced and in
which case an appropriate pro rata reduction in charges shall be made.

2.6 Reimbursement of additional costs

If the Contractor fails to provide the Services to the entire satisfaction of the
Authorised Officer/s, including being unable to provide immediate replacement staff
to cover absence or sickness, the Council may itself provide or may employ and pay
other persons to provide the Services and all additional costs incurred will be
charged to the contractor.

2.7 Documentation / Proof of delivery

Samples of all documentation to be used in the provision of the service must be
provided for assessment. Charges must only be levied when it can be proven that
the service has been completed and documentary evidence a system.

2.8 Method Statement

The Contractor must provide a Method Statement detailing how their organisation
intends to carry out the Service in accordance with the Contract requirement and
explaining how it proposes to develop a customer lead trading relationship with the
Council within a Best Value Philosophy.

The Contractor must in all respects comply with the Method Statements in the
performance of the Service.

The parties agree that the Council will rely on the information provided in the Method
Statements. Any material misrepresentation contained within the Method
Statements shall be considered to constitute a material breach of contract for the
purposes of the Conditions of Contract.

South Park Skate/Bmx Area
Page 44 of 54 December 2008



Page 59

2.9 Prices

The rates and prices stated in the Pricing Schedules shall remain fixed for the period
of the contracted work.

2.10 Contract monitoring

Monitoring will take place on an ad hoc basis. If necessary any Macclesfield Borough
Council Officer has the authority to halt works should they have concerns regarding
health and safety.

Authorised Macclesfield Borough Council Officers must be allowed on site at any
time to monitor progress.

If for any reason work is halted on site due to officer intervention, work will not
proceed unless an authorised officer gives prior approval.

On completion of the works an independent play inspector will be employed from
ROSPA, at the Contractor’s cost, to conduct a post-installation inspection. If the play
area fails to meet the relevant British or European play standards, the Contractor will
carry out all necessary alterations to bring the site in line with the standards at their
own cost.

The Council will operate monitoring systems to ensure that the requirements of the
Specification and Contract are being met. Monitoring will take a variety of forms
including random checks, and regular inspections, and will cover all aspects of the
Specification and the Method Statement.

Without prejudice to other rights and remedies available to the Council where the
monitoring system shows that the Service has not been performed to the Contract
Standard the Authorised Officer will notify the Contractor and shall be entitled to
withhold payment for that part of the Service not performed.

Without prejudice to other rights and remedies available to the Council the
Contractor will take any necessary action required to correct or pre-empt any
problems or potential problems identified by the Authorised Officer as a result of his
or her monitoring procedures.

Without prejudice to other rights and remedies available to the Council should the
Contractor fail to supply immediate cover in respect of staff absences due to
sickness etc., the Council shall be entitled to claim penalty payments if the
refurbishment is delayed beyond the period agreed between the Council and
contractor.

To assist with the operation and administration of the Contract, weekly review
meetings will be held between representatives of the Council and the service
provider. The dates and venues for these meetings will be agreed at a later date.

South Park Skate/Bmx Area
Page 45 of 54 December 2008



Page 60

The Contract Manager must attend and other representatives of the Council may
also be invited at the Authorised Officer's discretion.

Subjects for discussion at routine Contract performance meetings may include the
following:

e general comments and conclusions on the overall standard of provision of the
Service.

e results of the Authorised Officer's monitoring observations of quality achieved
in providing the Service, reports of unsatisfactory performance and as
necessary comments, queries and complaints received from the public
service users.

e results of Contractor monitoring reports on Services carried/not carried out
and comments queries and complaints received by the Contractor.

e the Contractor’'s details of services carried out, values and dates, location of

service provision and any industry information relevant to the operation of the

Contract

the Contractor's strategy for improving the quality of the Service.

changes in Contractor's personnel, methods of operation etc.

any other items included at the Authorised Officer's discretion.

Comments / Complaints from the Public

Ad hoc meetings may be convened by the Authorised Officer where considered
necessary to ensure that the Service is performed in accordance with the Contract
Standard.

2.11 Restrictions at Working Areas

All work is to be carried out in an efficient and effective manner with the minimum of
disruption to the function of the establishment and its staff.

2.12 Defects

All defects or potential dangers to persons or property must be reported to the
Authorised Officer immediately.

2.13 Building and Personnel Security

All Contractor’s staff requiring access to any Council establishment must be clearly
identifiable by the use of company clothing with company name and/or logo and a
badge approved by the Council showing the wearer's name and photograph

2.14 Members of the Public

The Contractor shall be working in areas accessible to the public and shall at all
times ensure the safety and well-being of the public. If, in the opinion of the
Contractor, and following discussions with the Authorised officer, it is considered that
the safety and well-being of the public cannot be assured, sections of the Park could
be considered for closure to the public. This would need to be done at the expense
of the Contractor for signage and barriers as approved by the Authorised Officer.

South Park Skate/Bmx Area
Page 46 of 54 December 2008



Page 61

Use of equipment and vehicles in the Park shall be in agreement with the Authorised
Officer and in a considerate manner acknowledging public access.

2.15 Quality Standards

The Contractor must institute and maintain a properly documented system of quality
assurance to ensure that the Contract Standard is at all times properly maintained.
The system shall be operated by the Contractor and shall not rely on completion of
documentation by the Council's supervisory staff that should nevertheless be
consulted by the Contractor. The system must be open to inspection by the Council
and such inspection combined with observation shall be capable of indicating to the
Council whether or not the Contract Standard is being met.

2.16 British standards or European equivalent

It is the Contractor's responsibility to comply with the appropriate British or equivalent
European standard.

2.17 Equal Opportunities

The Council is an equal opportunities employer and the Contractor must comply at
all times with the requirements of all relevant statutory obligations.

the Sex Discrimination Act 1975

the Race Relations Act 1976

the Disability Discrimination Act 1995

the Employment Equality (Age) Regulations 2006

any Act, rule, statement, code of practice, manual or other instrument or
document amending or replacing the Sex Discrimination Act 1975, the Race
Relations Act 1976 and the Disability Discrimination Act 1995

e The Equality Act 2006

e any other statue, statutory instrument, rule, regulation, order, direction, bye-
law or other instrument having the force of law and any contractual obligations
(whether owed to the Company under this or any other Contract or to any
other person) for preventing unlawful discrimination on the grounds of gender
race or disability.

The Contractor shall achieve best practice in equal opportunities and shall provide
information at the review meetings about the diversity of his workforce.

2.18 Human Resources Policy and Training

The Council requires all its Contractors and Suppliers of Services to set out their
Human Resources Policies and through these policies tenderers must demonstrate a
commitment to the development and fair treatment of their employees.

The Council will provide initial familiarisation training for the Contractor’'s employees.
This will include basic statutory training on security fire and emergency procedures.

South Park Skate/Bmx Area
Page 47 of 54 December 2008



Page 62

It is considered essential that the Contractor’s Staff are properly trained in order that
the high standards, which are required, are achieved and maintained. Therefore the
Contractor will be responsible for initiating an induction-training programme for all its
staff including newly employed staff. All staff must receive training covering:

the standards and specification requirements of the contract.
operations correct use and care of equipment.

market orientation and familiarisation.

Health and Safety at Work Act requirements.

It is expected that all contractors comply with the minimum wage legislation and
shortlisted companies will be requested to provide proof.

It is expected that all Contractors personnel will adhere to Council policies whilst on
its premises.

2.19 Health and Safety

The Contractor must comply with the requirements of the Health & Safety
Commission ‘workplace’ (Health, Safety & Welfare’) Regulations 1992 (Reg 16)
and/or any other relevant codes/legislation subsequently enacted.

The Contractor will be required to make COSHH assessments and product data
sheets for all materials used in the execution of the service available to the Council.

The Contractor will be responsible for the observance, by himself and his
employees, of all safety precautions necessary or desirable for the protection of
himself, his employees and any other person including all precautions required to be
taken by any Act of Parliament already or hereinafter to be passed or any regulation
or by-law of any local or other Authority already in force or to be enacted during this
Contract.

The Contractor will be required to comply with any statutory regulations, which
govern the storage of explosives petrol or other combustible materials brought on to
the premises. Flammable materials stored on-site shall be kept in a fire resisting
storage cabinet outside and COSHH regulations must be adhered to. The Authorised
Officer of the Council must first approve storage of chemicals/solvents on-site.

The Council shall be entitled to inspect the Contractor's premises at any time
during the Contract Period and shall if deemed necessary or appropriate call for
independent assessment via recognised professional agencies.

The Contractor must ensure that proper safeguards are in place to prevent accidents
when providing the Service.

All vehicles used under this Contract shall be fitted with audible reversing warning
systems and in accordance with any prevailing legislation.

South Park Skate/Bmx Area
Page 48 of 54 December 2008



Page 63

Service vehicles, containers and protective clothing of the Contractor's employees
shall be kept in a clean condition and all chemicals be adequately protected during
transportation.

The Contractor shall prior to the Commencement Date nominate a person to be
responsible for health and safety matters and advise the Council in writing of the
appointment.

While at any establishment owned or occupied by the Council the Contractor shall at
all times have regard to and shall ensure that its employees comply with the
Council's general statement of safety policy and with the lawful requirements of the
Council's Safety Officer.

The Contractor shall ensure that its employees engaged in the carrying out of the
Service are competent to perform their specific tasks and have received on site
induction training on health and safety requirements.

The Authorised Officer shall be entitled immediately to suspend the carrying out of
the Service or part thereof in the event of non-compliance by the Contractor with its
statutory duties in respect of health and safety matters and its obligations under this
Contract. The Contractor shall not resume the carrying out of the Service or part
thereof until the Authorised Officer is satisfied that the non-compliance has been
rectified. In respect of any such period of suspension the Council's rights under this
Contract with regard to employing and paying other persons to carry out the Service
or part thereof shall apply.

2.20 Environmental requirements

The Council is anxious to promote the use of products which are less damaging to
the environment and to use companies who are able to demonstrate they have
appropriate environmental policies and procedures.

The Contractor is required without prejudice to the requirements of the Specification
to fulfil obligations under this Contract by using materials and processes that cause
minimum damage to the environment and take all reasonable steps necessary to
minimise any pollution of the environment, and to work with the Council and its
agents to meet waste minimisation and recycling targets.

South Park Skate/Bmx Area
Page 49 of 54 December 2008



Page 64

Part A

Section 3

Information and

Instructions to Tenderers

South Park Skate/Bmx Area
Page 50 of 54 December 2008



Page 65

1. Information for Tenderers

1.1 Tenders are invited for the Provision of the Skate/Bmx Area at South Park
Macclesfield.

1.2 The contract comprises the regeneration of the Borough Council owned and
operated South Park Skate/Bmx Area. The Council in partnership with the
Friends of South Park wish to create a new, larger community concrete
Skate/Bmx area, befitting of a major town centre park.

1.3 The Council will not reimburse any expense incurred by Applicants in preparing
their responses to this tender.

1.4 The Council does not bind itself to accept the lowest or any tender submitted and
reserves the right to divide the contract between two or more suppliers.
Tenderers are requested to state that their prices remain constant irrespective of
this possible division.

1.5 In giving consideration to tenders, the Council will take into account aspects of
the assessment criteria stated within the documentation and reserves its right to
request any further relevant information from the applicant.

1.6 In the event of a satisfactory tender not being received then the Council shall be
entitled to re-offer the contract.

1.7 The Council will endeavour to notify the outcome of the submission as soon as
possible following receipt of offers.

1.8 Any queries regarding the invitation to tender must be submitted by email to M.
Hodgkinson, Macclesfield Borough Council,
M.Hodgkinson@macclesfield.qgov.uk. A copy of all questions and responses
will be circulated to all potential contractors who have expressed an interest in
submitting a tender.

1.9 The proposed schedule for the procurement/works is as follows: -

Date
Release of advert 17" December 2008
Submission of ITT Proposal 35 days from above
Evaluation 26" January 2009
Shortlisted supplier meetings 30" January 2009
Contract award 9" February | Works on
2009 site to
commence
on 6™ April
2009

South Park Skate/Bmx Area
Page 51 of 54 December 2008



Page 66

2. Instructions to Tenderers
2.1 If this tender is not received by the due time it will be left out of consideration.

2.2 Failure to follow any of the following instructions will result in the tender being
ignored.

2.3 Potential contractors are informed that a contract performance bond may be
required from the successful contractor.

3. Site Visits

3.1 Potential contractors must carry out site visits to enable them to reply to the
specification where necessary.

3.2 To make an appointment to conduct site visits potential contractors must contact:

e M. Hodgkinson Macclesfield Borough Council
e-mail m.hodgkinson@macclesfield.gov.uk Tel 01625 504523.

4. Performance Bond

4.1 A Performance Bond may be required for all Contracts over £75,000 in value.
The Contractor shall provide sureties for the performance of the Contract either
by way of:

¢ A deposit with the Council or their bankers of a sum of money equal to 10% of
the Contract Sum
or
¢ A guarantee of an Insurance Company, Joint Stock Bank or Guarantee
Corporation where liability shall be equal to 10% of the Contract Sum secured
by the Council’s Form of Bond.

4.21In the case of the second option mentioned in clause 3.1 above the cost of the
premium due in respect of the Guarantee Bond will be paid direct by the Council
and the Contractor must not, therefore, include any amount in his Tender Sum.

4.3The Bond will be released upon the expiry of the period agreed with the Council’s
Legal Department.

In all cases the Contractor shall provide the name of his Banker and appropriate
Bank address as required by the Form of Tender.

5. Accuracy of Price

5.1 The Contractor shall be deemed to have satisfied itself as to the accuracy and
sufficiency of any prices submitted.

South Park Skate/Bmx Area
Page 52 of 54 December 2008



Page 67

5.2 The Contract price must cover the Contractor’s obligations and the contractor
shall be deemed to have obtained all the necessary information regarding the
specification, tasks to be undertaken, all risks and contingencies and any other
circumstances, which might reasonably effect the formulation of any formal
contract agreement.

6. Tender Completion

6.1 Potential contractors must state in their method statement how they will comply
with the specification.

6.2 Potential contractors must demonstrate in their responses any expertise in
Provision of Concrete Skate/Bmx Areas.

6.3 Potential contractors should note that the Council reserves the right to ask the
contractor to undertake other similar work at other Council sites.

7. Tender Return

7.1 Two copies of the completed tender document together with supporting
documents must be returned in loose leaf format, to reach

M.Hodgkinson

Technical Officer
Macclesfield Borough Council
Town Hall

Macclesfield

SK10 1DT

No later than 12.00 noon on the 26™ January 2009 in a plain envelope

marked “Tender for Provision of South Park Skate/Bmx Area”. The outer

envelope must be sealed and should not bear any distinguishing mark/s, which
could identify your company in any way. A CD replicating the details contained in
the loose-leaf format should also accompany the submission.

7.2 The Council is unable to accept emailed tender documents and all potential
contractors should ensure that their documentation is returned in the correct
manner by the appropriate time.

8. Assessment Criteria

Tenders will be assessed on the following criteria items. The weighting to be applied
to each evaluation item shall be as follows:

Status of company 15%
Operational considerations 15%
Goods and services offered 30%

South Park Skate/Bmx Area
Page 53 of 54 December 2008



Page 68

Cost of Acquisition

Initial price 40%

The Council will award the tender to the company which offers the most
economically advantageous option, most closely meets the assessment criteria and
specification and represents Best Value for the Authority.

All responses to the specification will be scored by a panel using a weighted
scoring system based on a 60%/40% split between price and Best Value criteria.

A site visit may be made by a small team to assess the suitability of the service
provider prior to contract award.

The Council and Friends of South Park will form a shortlist of a maximum of five,
minimum of three suppliers based on the response to the specification and how well
and imaginatively the contractor has interpreted them. Additional information may be
requested and the Contractor may also be required to present their scheme to the
Council and FOSP before the final decision is made.

The successful Contractor will be required to present the final scheme to Friends of
South Park Committee Members and appropriate MBC Staff.

9. Acceptance of Tender

9.1 On receipt of a letter or e-mail accepting his Tender the Contractor shall, if so
required, within seven days, forward to the Head of Legal and Democratic
Services the completed Form of Bond referred to above. Following approval the
Contractor will be required to complete the formal Contract, which will then be
sealed by the Council.

9.2 The Contractor shall, immediately upon notification that his tender is being
processed for acceptance, contact the Contract Administrator to arrange a pre-
contract meeting.

South Park Skate/Bmx Area
Page 54 of 54 December 2008



Page 69

s Borough of
 Macclesfield

YOUR COUNCIL-YOUR SERVICES

Invitation
To
Tender

Skate/Bmx Provision in Macclesfield
South Park Skate/Bmx Area

Part C South Park Skate/Bmx Area
Page 1 of 19 December 2008



Page 70

Tender for Provision of South Park Skate/Bmx Area

Part C

Section 5

Tender Documentation Schedules

Part C South Park Skate/Bmx Area
Page 2 of 19 December 2008



Page 71

Tender for Provision of South Park Play Area

TO: M. Hodgkinson
(Technical Officer)
Macclesfield Borough Council
Town Hall
Macclesfield
SK10 1DX

In accordance with the Council’s General and Further Conditions of Tender and the
Specifications forwarded herewith, |/We hereby offer and undertake on the
acceptance of this tender for Provision of South Park Skate/Bmx Area including the
design, supply and installation of materials/components/equipment to the order of
Macclesfield Borough Council for the sums shown.

Element Cost Notes
A concrete skate/bmx street/bowl plaza
park: approx 500sgmin size, outline
design/drawing to be included

Brief Specification (Ver 1.0)

1.0 Skatepark design and construction to
comply with Draft Standard prEN
14974:2005, Facilities for users of roller
sports equipment — Safety
requirements and test methods.

Concrete to be minimum grade C35,

BS8110 standard

2.0 Fully compacted using internal or
external vibrators. Surface finish to be
power floated or similar standard
suitable for skateboards, roller skates,
inline skates and bmx cycles.

3.0 Minimum concrete cover to steel
reinforcement to be 40mm.
150mm of concrete which meets a
minimum of 45N strength.

8mm rebar throughout -mesh and bar
compacted base of type 1.

4.0 Any brickwork or blockwork to be solid,
fairfaced where visible and constructed
using min 1:1:6 mortar.

5.0 No accessible voids beneath the
construction.

6.0 All horizontal surfaces to have a min fall

Part C South Park Skate/Bmx Area
Page 3 of 19 December 2008




Page 72

of 1:100 to shed rainwater and be
constructed flat to eliminate ponding.

7.0 Metal copings to be used at top of all
ramps, half pipes, half bowls and on
grinding edges and hips. Copings to
be circular tube or section of circular
tube firmly attached and embedded to
the top of the riding surface.

8.0 All metal barriers, handrailing, copings,
grinding edges, rails, or other exposed
metalwork to be galvanized, stainless
steel or non-ferrous. All perimeter to be
levelled with soil (no step/drop off
hazards)

Materials — please itemise

A suitable Roof/canopy structure - a
separate budget is available for this to cover
the bowl area, outline design and drawing to
be included and quote.

Landscaping finish to surrounding
linterior area of skate/bmx park— please
itemise- outline design and drawing to be
included. Description of how excavated soil
maybe reused on site.

Labour, other — please itemise

Additional costs — please itemise

Part C South Park Skate/Bmx Area

Page 4 of 19

December 2008




Page 73

Tendered prices are plus VAT if applicable, at the prevailing rate at the time of the
undertaking of the service.

The prices tendered are firm for the first 12 months from award of the contract
and then will be subject to increase in line with

I/We agree that this tender shall remain open for acceptance for from the
release of tender.

I/We further undertake to execute a Deed of Contract on a form to be prepared by
the Head of Legal Services and to provide satisfactory sureties for the due
performance of same.

I/We apply to be considered to Provision Skate/Bmx Area including the provision and
installation of equipment to the order of Macclesfield Borough Council and certify that
the information supplied is accurate to the best of my/our knowledge and that I/We
accept the conditions and undertakings requested in the tender. I/We understand
that false information could result in my/our exclusion from consideration for this or
any other contract with the Council.

I/We also understand that it is a criminal offence, punishable by imprisonment, to
give or offer any gift or consideration whatsoever as an inducement or reward to

any servant of a public body and that any such action will empower the Council to
cancel any contract currently in force and will result in my/our exclusion from
consideration for this or any other contract with the Council.

2. Questionnaire

Insert any further relevant questions

It is essential that the following information be provided:

Company name

Company address

Tel No

Fax No

Email

Website

Signed

Print Name

Part C South Park Skate/Bmx Area
Page 5 of 19 December 2008




Page 74

Designation

Date

Tender Ref

Part C South Park Skate/Bmx Area

Page 6 of 19

December 2008




Page 75

Part C

Section 6

Supplier Questionnaire

Part C South Park Skate/Bmx Area
Page 7 of 19 December 2008



Page 76

Important Information to Suppliers

In order to enable Macclesfield Borough Council to fully evaluate your tender submissions
please complete the following questionnaire.

The questions asked are intended to elicit sufficient information to determine which suppliers
should be selected to proceed to the shortlist and it is therefore important that, as a potential
supplier, you answer all of the questions as fully as possible.

Please note: Your application may be prejudiced if relevant questions are not answered, or if
documents requested are not supplied, and the evaluation panel reserves its right to reject
as ineligible any incomplete submissions.

If you require any assistance in completing this questionnaire please contact

Contact : Pete Thompson, Procurement Officer
Tel : 01625 500500
e-mail : p.thompson@macclesfield.gov.uk

Instructions for completing the questionnaire

1. This questionnaire duly completed must be submitted together with the tender document
in an envelope marked " Tender for Provision of South Park Skate/Bmx Area “ to reach

M.Hodgkinson

Technical Officer
Macclesfield Borough Council
Town Hall

Macclesfield

SK10 1DT

2. Please insert all of your answers in the spaces provided following each question. Should
you need to provide supplementary sheets for your response, please ensure the sheets
are numbered to correspond with the questionnaire for reference purposes.

3. All enclosures and supporting documents must be clearly marked with the sections and
questions to which they relate and be submitted at the end of the questionnaire in
numeric sequence.

4. Do not include general marketing or promotional material from your organisation as
responses to any of the questions unless specifically requested to do so.

Part C South Park Skate/Bmx Area
Page 8 of 19 December 2008



Page 77

Questionnaire

Name of person dealing with this submission

Full name

Position

Telephone

Fax

E-mail

Signature

Date

SECTION ONE: Identity of applicant

Full name of organisation making the application

1.1
Main address for correspondence
1.2
Registered Office (if different from above)
1.3
Is your organisation a private limited company, partnership or other ? Please specify
1.4
If a limited company please state the company’s registered number
1.5

If a member of a group of companies please give the name and address of the

16 holding company and all its other subsidiaries

Would your ultimate holding company be prepared to guarantee your contract
performance as its subsidiary

1.7
YES / NO

If a partnership please state when the partnership was formed

1.8

If the partnership is a member of a group including other firms please give full details
1.9 . o
of other firms within the group and a structure of the group

Part C South Park Skate/Bmx Area
Page 9 of 19 December 2008



Page 78

1.10

Please list the full names of every Director, Partner, Principal, Associate and the
Company Secretary

SECTION TWO: Organisational Capacity and Ability

For how long has your organisation been carrying on business in the type of work
for which it is now applying?

21
Please provide a detailed description of the principal activities in which your firm is
29 involved.
Please supply details of the number of staff employed by your organisation and
the approximate number of staff engaged in the provision of services in areas
2.3 related to your bid. Please provide staffing structure
Has the organisation or any of its staff who would be maintaining the contract,
committed a criminal offence relating to the conduct of your business or
24 profession? If yes, please give details
Please provide details of your organisation’s Employment and Training Policies.
25
Do you anticipate using the services of subcontractors in the operation of the
26 proposed solution required to deliver the required service facility or any aspect of it.
' If yes please give details.
Has your organisation ever had a similar contract or agreement terminated or been
terminated by agreement? If yes, please give details.
2.7
Has your organisation not had a similar contract or agreement renewed for failure
28 to perform to the terms of a contract? If yes, please give details.
Has your organisation ever had to pay financial penalties in respect of a failure to
29 perform to the terms of the contract? If yes, please give details

Part C South Park Skate/Bmx Area
Page 10 of 19 December 2008




Page 79

2.10

Is your organisation quality assured under ISO 9001:2000 or other equivalent
standards for ensuring reliability, consistency & commitment to quality supply? If
yes, please supply copies of the certificates

2.11

If the answer to 2.10 is no, are you seeking certification. If yes, when do you
anticipate achieving certification

212

If you are not seeking certification, please provide details of quality systems in
place in your organisation. How do you assure quality both within your organisation
and with regard to output?

2.13

Does your organisation have a Quality Policy statement? If yes, please forward a
copy

2.14

Please provide details of the way in which your organisation involves customers in
either delivery, monitoring or management of your service and how your
organisation deals with complaints

2.15

Is any work being undertaken or likely to be undertaken by your organisation which
could give rise to any conflict of interest? If yes, please give details of how you
propose to resolve these conflicts of interest

SECTION THREE: CUSTOMER REFERENCE SITES

3.1

Please provide details of three referees, from similar organisations you are
currently supplying or providing a service of an equivalent value or similar nature
as that for which this application is being made.

Written references will be requested prior to any award of business.

Reference 1

Reference 2

Reference 3

Company /

Authority name and
address, telephone
number and contact

Goods or services
provided

Estimated annual
business value

Part C South Park Skate/Bmx Area
Page 11 of 19

December 2008




Page 80

Length of time that
you have been
trading with this
company

SECTION FOUR: Financial Details

Please state the full name and contact details of the person in your organisation who
will be responsible for financial matters relating to this contract.

4.1
Please enclose copies of your organisation’s audited accounts and annual reports
for the last 3 years. This should be submitted with your hard copy and include:
Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account, full notes to the accounts, Director’s
4.2 o
Report/Auditor’'s Report.
If your organisation’s accounts and annual reports are consolidated into those of
your parent organisation or group, then for each of the last three years please
4.3 provide for your organisation, your turnover, profit before tax and net assets.
If the accounts submitted are for a year end more than 10 months ago can you
4.4 confirm the trading position now is similar, and if not please provide details
Please supply the name and address of your firm's bankers and confirm in writing if it
is acceptable for the Council to obtain a reference from them.
4.5 | See Appendix 1
Please supply your VAT registration number.
4.6
Please give details of any outstanding claims or litigation against your organisation.
4.7

SECTION FIVE : METHOD STATEMENTS

Please provide a Method Statement detailing how your organisation intends to carry

51 out the Service in accordance with the Council’s requirements, detailing how the
contract will be delivered and in what timescale.
Please provide details of the way in which your organisation engages its clients in the
5.2 delivery, monitoring & management of your service.

Part C South Park Skate/Bmx Area
Page 12 of 19 December 2008




Page 81

SECTION SIX: Insurance

NOTE: Please provide an up-to-date copy of relevant policies : Enclosed YES /NO

Please give details of your organisation’s Employers Liability Insurance. This should
be a minimum of £10 million in respect of any one claim.

6.1 Insurer:

Address of
insurer/broker:

Policy number:

Expiry Date:

Limit of
indemnity:

Policy
excesses:

Please give details of your organisation’s public liability (third party) insurance. This
should be a minimum of £5 million in respect of any one claim.

6.2 Insurer:

Address of
insurer/broker:

Policy number:

Expiry Date:

Limit of
indemnity:

Policy
excesses:

Please give details of your organisation’s professional liability insurance. This should
be a minimum of £5 million in respect of any one claim.

Insurer:

Address of
insurer/broker:

6.3 | Policy number:

Expiry Date:

Limit of
indemnity:

Policy
excesses:

Part C South Park Skate/Bmx Area
Page 13 of 19 December 2008



Page 82

SECTION SEVEN: EQUAL OPPORTUNITIES

Notes: For non-UK based applicants it is permissible to give details of equivalent
equal opportunities policies operated by your organisation based on your own
national legislation

The Secretary of State under 18(5) of the Local Government Act 1988 has prescribed the
following questions and descriptions of evidence.

Does your organisation have an Equal Opportunities Policy or statement? Please
provide a copy.

71
Please provide details of how this policy is promoted and implemented.
7.2
How does your company comply with the Disability Discrimination Act 19957
7.3
How does your company comply with the Equal Pay Act 19757
7.4
How does your company comply with the Sex Discrimination Act 19757
7.5
Is it your policy as an employer to comply with your statutory obligations under the
7.6 Race Relations Act 1976 and accordingly, your practice not to treat one group of
people less favourably than others because of their colour, race, nationality or
ethnic origin in relation to decisions to recruit, train or promote employees?
In the last three years, has any finding of unlawful discrimination i.e. sex, disability
or race discrimination been made against your organisation by any court of law or
7.7 industrial tribunal? If so please provide details.

Part C South Park Skate/Bmx Area
Page 14 of 19 December 2008




Page 83

SECTION EIGHT: HEALTH & SAFETY

Notes: For non-UK based applicants it is permissible to give details of equivalent
health and safety policies operated by your organisation based on your own national
legislation

8.1

Please give name and title of person responsible for health and safety within your
organisation.

8.2

Please enclose a copy of your organisation’s Health & Safety Policy and / or other
declaration, information or instruction issued by your organisation, to protect the
health & safety of your employees and service users.

8.3

Please provide details of how your health and safety policies and procedures are
communicated to your employees and administered within your organisation.

8.4

Provide details of your organisation’s Health & Safety Training for employees.

8.5

In the last three years has your organisation been prosecuted for contravention of
the Health & Safety at Work Act 1974 or equivalent national legislation, or been the
subject of a formal investigation by the Health and Safety Executive or similar body
charged with improving health and safety standards? Please provide details.

8.6

Have any fatal accidents occurred to any employees, subcontractors whilst working
for you, or members of the public in connection with your work in the last 5 years?
If yes please provide details

8.7

Do you use the services of a competent health and safety professional and, if so,
please state the individuals or organisation’s name, qualification and experience.

8.8

Please enclose a copy of your Health and Safety Policy as required by Section 2(3)
of the Health and Safety at Work Etc. Act 1974.
This should include details of:
A) How Health and Safety Policies and procedures are conveyed to the
workforce.
B) The induction and/or safety-training employees receive before undertaking
tasks.
C) The procedures for the reporting and recording of accidents, occupational ill
health and dangerous occurrences.
D) The procedures to be followed in case of emergency

8.9

Will safety performance records be made available to the Council

8.10

Do you agree to allow Council officers access to your premises for the purpose of
inspection in connection with health and safety matters?

8.11

Please provide a copy of two recent risk assessments together with any relevant
control measures introduced as a result of these assessments

Part C South Park Skate/Bmx Area
Page 15 of 19 December 2008




Page 84

SECTION NINE; Employment

Please submit details of qualifications of staff, which are relevant to the work, which

9.1 is the subject of this tender.

Does your organisation have a specialist unit, which deals with public sector work? If
9.2 | yes, please submit details of the staffing and expertise of this unit

Please state the number of employees in your organisation engaged in the specific
93 type of work for which you are applying. Identify the number of staff actively
' supporting the solutions being recommended.

SECTION TEN: Environmental

Does your organisation have an environmental policy statement committing the
10.1 |organisation to a programme of improvement in its environment? If yes please
enclose a copy of the policy

Does your organisation recycle waste? If yes please attach details

10.2

Potential tenderers are requested to state what actions their organisation is or will
be taking to reduce any harmful effects their products or services may be having on
the environment.

For example:

What steps have you taken to reduce packaging?

How are you reducing vehicle journeys and or emissions?

10.3 Are you registered or working towards registration for ISO 14001 or BS77507?

Have you taken action to reduce energy use?

Have you taken any steps to reduce waste or toxins in the manufacture of your
product, or worked with suppliers to make such reductions?

Others

Please attach details.

When you have completed the questionnaire, please ensure that:

. You have fully answered all appropriate questions
. You have enclosed all documents requested
. You have read and signed the declaration below

Part C South Park Skate/Bmx Area
Page 16 of 19 December 2008



Page 85

SECTION ELEVEN: Declaration

The undertaking should be signed by the applicant, a partner, or authorised
representatives in their own name if on behalf of a company.

I/We apply to be considered to Provision South Park Skate/Bmx Area to the order of
Macclesfield Borough Council.

In completing this questionnaire, | confirm that my organisation has considered the
accompanying information and certify that my organisation is interested in performing the
services set out in it. I/We also understand that in the event of the Council entering into a
contract with me/us the answers to the questions set out in this questionnaire will be
binding upon me/us and any misrepresentation may lead to termination of the contract and
a claim for damages.

I/'we confirm that my organisation is able to provide the necessary service in accordance
with the supplied information.

I/We certify that the information supplied is accurate to the best of my/our knowledge and
that I/We accept the conditions and undertakings requested in the questionnaire. I/We
understand that false information could result in my/our exclusion from consideration for
this or any other contract with the Council.

I/We also understand that it is a criminal offence, punishable by imprisonment, to give or
offer any gift or consideration whatsoever as an inducement or reward to any servant of a
public body and that any such action will empower the Council to cancel any contract
currently in force and will result in my/our exclusion from consideration for this or any other
contract with the Council.

I/We certify that we will assist in any reasonable request from the Council to ensure that
the Council complies with the Freedom of Information Act 2000.

I/We certify that we have requested information concerning this contract for the sole
purpose of preparing a genuine tender. I/We agree that we will maintain confidentiality of
the information provided by the Council, which remains the property of the Council, and will
not reveal it to any third party, except for the purpose of preparing our tender. In the event
that we do not submit a successful tender, I/'we will return to the Council as appropriate all
the information that has been provided and certify that we have destroyed any working or
other copies made for the purpose of preparing the proposal. I/We understand that failure
to comply with these requirements may disqualify me/us from any future contracts with the
Council.

I/lWe understand that the Council is not obliged to accept any proposal submitted, or to
enter into a contract with any contractor and that I/we have no claim on the Council for any
costs or expenses incurred in applying for inclusion in the list of tenderers or preparing a
tender.

I/We confirm that I/we have read thoroughly all documentation issued by or on behalf of the
Council in respect of the proposed Contract, and that no representation or warranty,
express or implied, is or will be made or given in relation to the accuracy or completeness
of any of the information contained in such documentation or otherwise provided by or on
behalf of the Council (in writing or otherwise) to me/us or my/our advisors and no
responsibility or liability is or will be accepted by the Council or by any of its members,
officers, employees, agents or professional advisors in relation to such information.

Part C South Park Skate/Bmx Area
Page 17 of 19 December 2008



Page 86

Signed for and on behalf of the organisation:

Signature

Position

Name of
organisation

Date

Part C South Park Skate/Bmx Area
Page 18 of 19 December 2008




Page 87

Appendix 1

Standard Bank Reference Authority
(To be typed on company notepaper and signed by an authorised person)
The Manager

................................ Bank Plc,

Insert Date
Dear Sir/Madam
Bank Reference for Macclesfield Borough Council

Our Organisation .............ccooeviiiiinnn. holds a number of accounts at your branch under
the following reference(s)

We have been asked to provide a bank reference to the above Council.

This letter hereby authorises you to provide full details of our accounts to Macclesfield
Borough Council, together with a history of our banking record over the previous three years.
It also authorises you to answer such questions that the Council may ask for the purpose of
assessing the financial and economic standing required of service providers to the Council.

Yours faithfully

Part C South Park Skate/Bmx Area
Page 19 of 19 December 2008



Page 88

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 89

"0 Jaq]| PUB SIESS PIIEUIPIO-T |euonippe apjroad oL M

soords Gupjied pajqesip apinod pue sed Jed syy shaejus oL 0

JUBWBAIBAU] AJUniwiwos 6eIhoIUs o) O

ied 219 3o InoAe] poob pue Ayenb aiyy BURYUS pue Paead ‘ueal oL 0
e A ey R S R AT g g

h ; 3] 3R
cabeuippancudwioyg |00 L A WKER | 00 ) [ — [~~~ Sy S omorr Y T a e A w e s

..................

.....
.......

........ ...b_mgwﬁ.&ww.. Lisbarany

'szynod oibete.qs o3 Bupuby| epiaaid oL O Ay PRl

suejnsapad pue 55)0A ! g - c o RN L e s s os ot T Badnunog el dngeeert T T " T
'saewp ysnd pue pa|qesip 4 104 S93N0J pUR 552092 Sacadi ol o 4 v =t i oy e SRR SRR F N e LA S S T el R LA
............................

‘s|EIU0D pue LY 774 B Y S S ¥ Y { e Y /S r S, (U s oe o NElep s orc S T L e e e s s S TR
fueAs pasiuebio pjoy pue pueispueq sy @or|dad 4o Jjeded o1 A E

& .;-nv.-. = et e Sy e ; A - S -nnnu.....ol- LI YR IR

Hed 3U3 Jo saimEs) SOy Bl BoURYUB pueBABsUOS 0L | >~/ Y S S S ] ] N T, s e e e e s e S HOIRIAE A S R s R e R
LR A RS 28 AL Rt A T b SR e AR BRI S ER S, 2 e P RS e R S T R

SSNSS) BUBUALIEW DYP3ds SpPm o spenbs y, onpeauienn | S TS TN~ SN S I S AR B s s p e s e S

*yied ayy Jaye 300 03 jBuucssad pejealpep BNposLl o) O

7461 38 sjoned Aunoss - ERA

PUB [PUuosid pEjeolpep ‘Jsbeuew jded espiaoadora | Sd3eSA . YN ) TgmE e . . L . -

......
SB[2IYIA Jojow AQ S T SRR e T i T
SS8I08 PASUCIANEUN |0.QU0D pUB SAUBPUNG] &Jn3es 0 O : ¢

....... e

A UNLIWIOD BjOYM L EL R P

S7.403BURY 513104 3010y pejejas pue uolaed Ayl sacudwi oL o .

...........
wnype ded susspp e sueysor | L A LG ] TR - s e e
*jood s34y Jo Ajjenb jgquswiuoliaug sy enasdw) pue paaid oL A TR R R G BT

"SICQIS|A J0j UopEULIyY pue subts Js11eq opjaoid oL O { h UL e ey sl

.....
.....

UOQRAIRSUOD BAMMEU pue uogeanpauey equaed: 0 TSG  TES E C Se ats  e
a1 dojsasp pue sie3qey [eamjeu sdueyus ‘aypjim Peaaud of O Erg Eie
"InojAelaqg [Bpos-jju. pue Bujinoj Bop ‘sbop pajjosucoun
4o swajqoud i Hujbeuews o saypeoudde syelodies dojeasp o) O

45 o csuvq aypm @

ey SIBIRY LE

¥~ . L 7
S =B\ - / ( 3 d pue pajgesip
. ) gecton, Fa ! : BTN b ‘

‘uopea.nal 3APe pue Lods ‘Aejd Buibuajjeys
Joj eue ue se ued 317 10 Ausp) syeledes e sjeasd 0L O

SNOILYANIWWODId NIVW

stpediog) Jood B3 *swaigosd sampngseyur 0

Hed 3UT ULAIM S2mes) Moy ¥ ._bv ; 4
. I B3] DLI0I51Y BN DAIISUDD 03 MOH M f e
| HOEBEON DEEnGE HSGE D
*50ds 304, uj swajqosd SoueURUIEW SyPads BulpPEL O A | Qnmw&qnmw\_%..ﬁnbb\ﬁmw&wﬁ
/ K] f e asamal sl oApRic
aunssald Juaidoaasp woyy 31 39330.4d 03 suesn yped Aq ausep oyl O ey ¢ i 4
‘auBYy] sjusns SUEDU03 pjoy 0] Apeded pue pUEISPUEY BT JO BIMMY PYL O g 5 f /4 3
'S9pIURA pasucyow Aq spred aup Jo 2sn pasio@neun n ' ; .

uojjaed U3 J0 35N JAPUN JUBLM 341 O
“Aeid J3jES puR JSRSG L0y pEBL BYL O

‘jood se14y Jo Ayjjenb jejuswuosauz sood 2y O

“adesspue| 211 Jo Juawabevew sy o) ueid uum Buoj ou pue
SjEgey (ermeu Jo pe) ‘sswybad o Bunsixa sayeudodd a

£7

.. -
“Aed uzges e 1oy sissn sped AQ puewsp AL O .4‘ AIFSUMN Ava .
8 (e
+Ajajes [puosuad pue JNOjARYSQ [200S [UB RS
“buline) Bop ‘sBop pajjoQuoUn JN0ge SUJESUOD Joleus BU3 BUISSEIPRY O SR

“ped 217 .05 AUEP| UL FIRAD 63 MOH O

siied 3.0uB2 UMOY PaLsTPIR|Y 2204 By Jo sejoa BYL O

$3ANSS| A3
Suppaq 0, _ i uRdr el s fou _ == Qe A A TR oL
$59992 UBlSapad uspe | K 3 ; d . : 2
‘bgepa L 4] ssbpaysunys

$5908 9jollaA
Eﬁ_%&mﬁ [5ET] fepunogyied frmmm e
A

“UORPAISSUOD

Bunjey puE UOREINPS ‘Uoneamal ‘ainynd ‘Jods Joj [eausied 3| BUISIWIXeW
il ‘pueppied Ipoisly s O PPRIRY sY3 Pajaud 03 wie siesodoud asayL
*S{2Np 343 pue 3x4e| SU33iS|A 03 S| OS[e 5IBSN HEd

*AJIUNILILIOD [E50] S13 JO TGS J2L30 J8BL PUB XEjed PUE JIS 0F YIYM

- <
l'lll
W 232 saweb yeq 1oy
2 oy ebeujep dncuduwy pue ™ Mg
BaJe UMOL JBIJU3D Lrejay
PUE SESUE UCIIEAIISU0D oM 0 Aywixeud 85012 W 58y

v

o8

i
s :
nma e C] .
[
UDIUM'RIURS UMDY PIRYSTIR)Y 0 Jeau soeds uado abie BjgeN|EA € §| 3ded LANoS wn SeIe mopesu 2)eass 0y n& ol
o

sumannsad punase Sumouw a3npa,
seale BuipunoLInS § .3u3) UMO] PjRUSIIIE JO ’(\

spasu 3y buisas yed uequn Juesyiubls v

ue|diaisel dib6ajesls

THESITIOVI ‘Wevd HLNOS

— I D R = =" s

|



Page 90

Tender evaluation

Tenders will be evaluated using the following scoring framework:

15% Status of Company = Capacity to provide
» Project History/background
»  Customer reference sites
= Financial situation
15% Management and Operation of the | = Project management
Service » QOrganisational ability/capacity
= Insurance Liability Policy
» Staffing details/Equal Opportunities/
Employment / Training Policy
» Health & Safety
» Environmental Considerations
= Quality management
| = Service commencement date
| » Service set-up
30% ’ Goods and Service Quality = Design of facility
» Provision of project
. | * Method statement
40% . Initial Price Does not exceed £150,000.00 and
includes roof/canopy to a total not
exceeding £170,000.00

TPreference Company

"d Preference
sompany

“ Preference Company

IProved. ..covvncincinnnrnnas APProvet.caimansssissaarsie ey

3ad of Strategic Procurement Councillor

D00 s RS R R . ‘ Date......ccouvs



	Agenda
	1 Provision for Skate/BMX Park/Plaza at South Park, Macclesfield
	Appendix 1
	Appendix 2 (a)
	Appendix 2(b)
	Appendix 2(c)
	Appendices 3 and 4


